

NOVA SCOTIA LEGISLATIVE LIBRARY

Publications of the Province of Nova Scotia Annual Checklist

2012

ISSN 0550-1792

Published: annually.

Do you like this service? We welcome your comments. You are subscribed to **Annual Checklist**. Please let us know if you wish to unsubscribe.

Nova Scotia Legislative Library t. 424-5625 f. 424-0220 leglib@gov.ns.ca

2012

Publications

Province of Nova Scotia

A checklist compiled by the Legislative Library of documents received during the calendar year 2012

Edited by

Nova Scotia Legislative Library

Technical Services

TABLE OF CONTENTS

| LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY PUBLICATIONS | |
|---|----|
| LAWS, STATUTES, ETC. | 1 |
| Bills 2012 | |
| LEGISATIVE ASSEMBLY | |
| AUDITOR GENERAL'S OFFICE | 34 |
| ELECTIONS NOVA SCOTIA | 35 |
| Chief Electoral Officer | 35 |
| ELECTORAL BOUNDARY COMMISSION | |
| HANSARD OFFICE | 36 |
| HOUSEOF ASSEMBLY MANAGEMENT COMMISSION | 37 |
| LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL | 38 |
| LEGISLATIVE LIBRARY | 38 |
| OFFICE OF THE OMBUDSMAN | 39 |
| SELECT COMMITTEE ON ESTABLISHING AN ELECTORAL | L |
| BOUNDARIES COMMISSION | 39 |
| SPEAKER'S ADMINISTRATION OFFICE | 40 |
| STANDING COMMITTEES | 40 |
| Community Services | 40 |
| Economic Development | |
| Public Accounts | 41 |
| Resources | 41 |
| Veterans Affairs | 41 |
| LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR | 41 |
| DEPARTMENTAL PUBLICATIONS | |
| ABORIGINAL AFFAIRS, OFFICE OF | 42 |
| AGRICULTURE | 42 |
| Adopt-A-Highway Program | 44 |
| Crop and Livestock Insurance Commission | 44 |
| Farm Loan Board | 45 |
| CHIEF INFORMATION OFFICE | 46 |
| COMMUNICATIONS NOVA SCOTIA | 46 |
| COMMUNITIES, CULTURE AND HERITAGE | 47 |
| Acadian Affairs | 48 |
| Art Gallery of Nova Scotia | |
| Nova Scotia Museum | |
| Provincial Library | |
| COMMUNIITY SERVICES | |
| Child and Youth Strategy | |
| 2, | |

| Family and Youth Services | 52 |
|---|-----|
| Housing Development Corporation | 53 |
| ECONOMIC AND RURAL DEVELOPMENT AND TOURISM. | 53 |
| Golf Nova Scotia | |
| RDA (Regional Development Authorities) Review Panel | 55 |
| Transition Advisory Team | 56 |
| EDUCATION | |
| Public Schools Branch | |
| Statistics and Data Management Division | .60 |
| Student Services | .60 |
| Task Force on Bullying and Cyberbullying | .60 |
| EFFICIENCY NOVA SCOTIA CORPORATION | .62 |
| EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT OFFICE | 62 |
| ENERGY | |
| ENVIRONMENT | |
| Environmental Science and Program Management | .67 |
| Policy and Corporate Services Division | |
| Round Table on Environment and Sustainable Prosperity | |
| EXECUTIVE COUNCIL | |
| FILM NOVA SCOTIA | |
| FINANCE | .69 |
| Economics and Statistics Division | |
| FISHERIES AND AQUACULTURE | .73 |
| Fisheries and Aquaculture Loan Board | 74 |
| GAELIC AFFAIRS, OFFICE OF | |
| GAMBLING AWARENESS NOVA SCOTIA | |
| HARBOURSIDE COMMERCIAL PARK INC | |
| HEALTH | |
| Emergency Health Services | 75 |
| HEALTH AND WELLNESS | |
| Addiction Services | |
| Cardiovascular Health Nova Scotia | |
| Continuing Care Branch | 82 |
| Diabetes Care Program of Nova Scotia | 82 |
| Emergency Health Services | 82 |
| Health Information Office | |
| Mental Health | |
| Mental Health and Addictions Strategy | |
| Nova Scotia Breast Screening Program | 84 |
| Nova Scotia Organ and Tissue Donation Program | 84 |
| Nova Scotia Provincial Blood Coordinating Program | |
| Parent Health Education Resource Working Group | |
| Pharmaceutical Services | |
| Population Health Assessment and Surveillance | |
| Public Health Services | 87 |

| Reproductive Care Program of Nova Scotia | 89 |
|---|-----|
| HIGHWAY 104 WESTERN ALIGNMENT CORPORATION | 89 |
| IMMIGRATION, OFFICE OF | |
| INNOVACORP | 90 |
| INTERGOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS | |
| JUSTICE | 90 |
| Legal Services Division | 92 |
| Nova Scotia Provincial Judges' Salaries and Benefits Tribunal | 92 |
| Police Complaints Commissioner, Office of the | 92 |
| Serious Incident Response Team | 92 |
| Registry of Regulations | |
| Workers' Compensation Appeals Tribunal | 93 |
| LABOUR AND ADVANCED EDUCATION | 93 |
| Building Advisory Committee | 98 |
| Labour Services Branch | 98 |
| Minimum Wage Review Committee | 99 |
| Safety Branch | 99 |
| Skills and Learning Branch | |
| LAW FOUNDATION OF NOVA SCOTIA | 101 |
| LAW REFORM COMMISSION OF NOVA SCOTIA | |
| NATURAL RESOURCES | 102 |
| Mineral Resources BranchPrimary Forest Products Marketing | |
| Board | 105 |
| NOVA SCOTIA ADVISORY COUNCIL ON THE STATUS OF | |
| WOMEN | 106 |
| NOVA SCOTIA BUSINESS INC. | 106 |
| NOVA SCOTIA CREDIT UNION DEPOSIT INSURANCE | |
| CORPORATION | 107 |
| NOVA SCOTIA FREEDOM OF INFORMATION AND | |
| PROTECTION OF PRIVACY REVIEW OFFICE | |
| NOVA SCOTIA GAMING CORPORATION | |
| NOVA SCOTIA HEARING AND SPEECH CENTRES | |
| NOVA SCOTIA HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION | |
| NOVA SCOTIA LABOUR BOARD | |
| NOVA SCOTIA LANDS INC | |
| NOVA SCOTIA LEGAL AID COMMISSION | |
| NOVA SCOTIA LIQUOR CORPORATION | 111 |
| NOVA SCOTIA MUNICIPAL FINANCE CORPORATION | |
| NOVA SCOTIA PENSION AGENCY | |
| NOVA SCOTIA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION | |
| NOVA SCOTIA SECURITIES COMMISSION | 114 |
| NOVA SCOTIA UTILITY AND REVIEW BOARD | |
| PREMIER'S OFFICE | |
| PUBLIC PROSECUTION SERVICE | |
| PUBLIC TRUSTEE | 119 |

| | NIORS | |
|------|--|-----|
| SE | RVICE NOVA SCOTIA AND MUNICIPAL RELATIONS | 120 |
| | Motor Vehicle Appeal Board | 121 |
| | Municipal Services Division | 122 |
| | Program Management and Corporate Services Division | 122 |
| | Towns Task Force | 122 |
| SY | DNEY STEEL CORPORATION | 122 |
| SY | DNEY TAR PONDS AGENCY | 123 |
| | Ambient Monitoring Program | 124 |
| TC | OURISM AND CULTURE | 124 |
| | Culture Statistics Program | |
| TC | OURISM, CULTURE AND HERITAGE | 124 |
| | ADE CENTRE LIMITED | 125 |
| TR | ANSPORTATION AND INFRASTRUCTURE | |
| | RENEWAL | 125 |
| TR | EASURY BOARD OFFICE | 127 |
| W | ATERFRONT DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION | 131 |
| W | ORKERS' COMPENSATION BOARD OF NOVA SCOTIA | 132 |
| OTHE | ER PUBLICATIONS | 133 |
| AT | LANTIC LOTTERY CORPORATION | 133 |
| CA | NADA-NOVA SCOTIA OFFSHORE PETROLEUM | |
| | BOARD | |
| CA | ANCER CARE NOVA SCOTIA | 134 |
| CL | EAN NOVA SCOTIA | 134 |
| DA | AIRY FARMERS OF NOVA SCOTIA | 135 |
| DI | ABETES CARE PROGRAM OF NOVA SCOTIA | 135 |
| HA | ALIFAX-DARTMOUTH BRIDGE COMMISSION | 135 |
| MA | ARITIME PROVINCES HIGHER EDUCATION | |
| | COMMISSION | |
| NC | OVA SCOTIA ELECTORAL BOUNDARIES COMMISSION. | 136 |
| NC | OVA SCOTIA HEALTH RESEARCH FOUNDATION | 137 |
| NC | OVA SCOTIA HEARING AND SPEECH CENTRES | 137 |
| NC | OVA SCOTIA REAL ESTATE COMMISSION | 137 |
| PR | OPERTY VALUATION SERVICES CORPORATION | 138 |
| | SOURCE RECOVERY FUND BOARD INC | |
| SERL | ALS | 139 |

PREFACE

Publications of the Province of Nova Scotia was first issued in 1968. As the depository for Nova Scotia government publications, the Nova Scotia Legislative Library is responsible for collecting all the published output of provincial government departments, agencies and crown corporations. These publications form the basis of this annual Checklist.

For the purpose of the Checklist, the term "publications" includes all those items of information value which are available for public distribution. They include books, reports, periodicals, pamphlets, brochures, flyers and Web sites. Internal or confidential reports are not listed. Because of space consideration, posters, press releases and wall maps are also excluded.

This listing of government publications is divided into three categories: official, departmental and other publications. Official publications, consisting of gazettes, bills, statutes and regulations, debates, journals and other publications of the House of Assembly, occupy the first portion. Departmental publications are then arranged under the name of the issuing department, agency, board or commission. Publications that do not fall into either of the first two categories are listed under "other".

Nova Scotia government publications are available for review at the Legislative Library. Publications are also available for purchase through Government Publications, PO Box 637, Halifax, NS, B3J 2T3, telephone (902) 424-5200 or toll free in Nova Scotia at 1-800-670-4357, through email at publications@gov.ns.ca or via the Internet at www.gov.ns.ca/snsmr/publications/. Otherwise, requests for items may be directed to the issuing department or agency.

Legislative Library Province House Halifax, Nova Scotia

LEGISLATURE PUBLICATIONS LAWS. STATUTES. ETC.

Statutes of Nova Scotia passed in the fifty-ninth year of the reign of Her Majesty Queen Elizabeth II being the Second Session of the Sixty-first General Assembly.

Halifax: Queen's Printer, 2012 xii, 785 p. Spine title: Statutes of Nova Scotia. 2010.

Price: \$87.95

Statutes of Nova Scotia: replacement pages release no. 36,

August 31, 2011. Halifax,

Looseleaf update. Price: \$70.00.

Statutes of Nova Scotia: replacement pages release no. 37, December 31, 2011.

Halifax, 2012.

Looseleaf update.

Statutes of Nova Scotia: replacement pages release no. 38,

April 30, 2012. Halifax,

Looseleaf update.

Price: \$70.00.

BILLS 2012

61th General Assembly, 4th Session

- (1) An Act to respect the status of the artist. 1st reading, March 30, 2012. The Honourable David A. Wilson, Minister of Communities, Culture and Heritage.
 4 I.
- (1) An Act to respect the status of the artist; as assented to by the Lieutenant Governor May 17, 2012 Chapter 15, Acts of 2012.
 4 p.

(2) An Act to review the provincial tax regime. 1st reading,

(2) An Act to review the provincial tax regime. 1st reading, March 30, 2012. The Honourable Stephen McNeil. 1 I

- 2 Laws, Statutes, Etc.
- (3) An Act to amend Chapter 31 of the Acts of 1996, the Sales Tax Act. 1st reading, March 30, 2012. Harold (Junior) Theriault.

3 I.

Includes explanatory note.

- (4) An Act to amend Chapter 160 of the Revised Statutes, 1989, the Maintenance and Custody Act. 1st reading, March 30, 2012. Keith Bain.
- 1 I.

Includes explanatory notes.

(5) An Act to amend Chapter 18 of the Acts of 1998, the Municipal Government Act. 1st reading, April 2, 2012. The Honourable John MacDonell, Minister of Service Nova Scotia and Municipal Relations.

2 I.

Includes explanatory note.

- (5) An Act to amend Chapter 18 of the Acts of 1998, the Municipal Government Act; as assented to by the Lieutenant Governor May 17, 2012 Chapter 27, Acts of 2012. 2 p.
- (6) An Act to provide for the fair treatment of children. 1st reading, April 2, 2012. Chuck Porter. 1 l.
- (7) An Act to promote education respecting concussion in sports. 1st reading, April 2, 2012. Chuck Porter. 1 l.
- (8) An Act to establish Joseph Howe Day. 1st reading, April 4, 2012. Diana Whalen. 1 I.
- (9) An Act to amend Chapter 3 of the Acts of 1987, the Canada-Nova Scotia Offshore Petroleum Resources Accord Implementation (Nova Scotia) Act. 1st reading, April 4, 2012. The Honourable Charlie Parker, Minister of Energy. 1 I.

- (9) An Act to amend Chapter 3 of the Acts of 1987, the Canada-Nova Scotia Offshore Petroleum Resources Accord Implementation (Nova Scotia) Act; as assented to by the Lieutenant Governor May 17, 2012 Chapter 17, Acts of 2012. 1 l.
- (10) An Act to review the public school programs in Nova Scotia. 1st reading, April 10, 2012. The Honourable Stephen McNeil.

1 L

(11) An Act to amend Chapter 318 of the Revised Statutes, 1989, the Nova Scotia Tartan Act. 1st reading, April 10, 2012. The Honourable David A. Wilson, Minister of Communities, Culture and Heritage.

Includes explanatory note.

- (11) An Act to amend Chapter 318 of the Revised Statutes, 1989, the Nova Scotia Tartan Act; as assented to by the Lieutenant Governor May 17, 2012 Chapter 30, Acts of 2012. 2 p.
- (12) An Act to repeal Chapter 11 of the Acts of 2005, the Petroleum Products Pricing Act. 1st reading, April 10, 2012. The Honourable Stephen McNeil.

1 l.

Includes explanatory note.

(13) An Act to amend Chapter 1 of the Acts of 1995-96, the Education Act. 1st reading, April 11, 2012. The Honourable Ramona Jennex, Minister of Education.

1 1

Includes explanatory note.

- (13) An Act to amend Chapter 1 of the Acts of 1995-96, the Education Act; as assented to by the Lieutenant Governor May 17, 2012 Chapter 20, Acts of 2012.
- (14) An Act to amend Chapter 475 of the Revised Statutes, 1989, the Trade Union Act. 1st reading, April 11, 2012. The Honourable Stephen McNeil.

1 I.

- 4 Laws, Statutes, Etc.
- (15) An Act to amend Chapter 5 of the Acts of 2010, the House of Assembly Management Commission Act. 1st reading, April 11, 2012. The Honourable Michel P. Samson. 1 l. *Includes explanatory note.*
- (16) An Act to review ancillary fees at universities in Nova Scotia. 1st reading, April 11, 2012. Zack Churchill.
- (17) An Act respecting certain financial measures. 1st reading, April 12, 2012. The Honourable Graham Steele, Minister of Finance.

Includes explanatory notes.

- (17) An Act respecting certain financial measures; as assented to by the Lieutenant Governor May 17, 2012 Chapter 4, Acts of 2012. 50 p.
- (18) An Act to amend Chapter 6 of the Revised Statutes, 1989, the Agriculture and Marketing Act. 1st reading, April 12, 2012. Leo Glavine.

1 I.

Includes explanatory note.

(19) An Act to require the establishment of a mandatory early development instrument assessment program in Nova Scotia. 1st reading, April 12, 2012. The Honourable Karen Casey.

1 I.

(20) An Act to amend Chapter 379 of the Revised Statutes, 1989, the Public Trustee Act. 1st reading, April 13, 2012. The Honourable Ross Landry, Minister of Justice. 1 l.

Includes explanatory note.

(20) An Act to amend Chapter 379 of the Revised Statutes, 1989, the Public Trustee Act; as assented to by the Lieutenant Governor May 17, 2012 Chapter 32, Acts of 2012. 1 l.

(21) An Act to amend Chapter 217 of the Revised Statutes, 1989, the Income Tax Act, to provide a Nova Scotia sound recording tax credit. 1st reading, April 13, 2012. Harold (Junior) Theriault.

3 I.

Includes explanatory note.

- (22) An Act respecting the licensing and qualifications of, and practice standards for, mortgage lenders, mortgage brokerages, mortgage brokers, associate mortgage brokers and mortgage administrators. 1st reading, April 16, 2012. The Honourable John MacDonell, Minister of Service Nova Scotia and Municipal Relations. 28 p.
- (22) An Act respecting the licensing and qualifications of, and practice standards for, mortgage lenders, mortgage brokerages, mortgage brokers, associate mortgage brokers and mortgage administrators; as assented to by the Lieutenant Governor May 17, 2012 Chapter 11, Acts of 2012. 28 p.
- (23) An Act to amend Chapter 120 of the Revised Statutes, 1989, the Day Care Act. 1st reading, April 16, 2012. Kelly Regan.

1 I.

Includes explanatory note.

- (24) An Act to amend Chapter 381 of the Acts of 1989, the Purchasing Management Association of Canada Act. 1st reading, April 17, 2012. The Honourable Ross Landry, Minister of Justice.
- 1 I.

Includes explanatory note.

(24) An Act to amend Chapter 381 of the Acts of 1989, the Purchasing Management Association of Canada Act; as assented to by the Lieutenant Governor May 17, 2012 Chapter 33, Acts of 2012.

1 I.

- 6 Laws, Statutes, Etc.
- (25) An Act to amend Chapter 14 of the Acts of 1989, the Victims' Rights and Services Act. 1st reading, April 17, 2012. Diana Whalen.
- 1 I. Includes explanatory notes.
- (26) An Act to establish stand up against bullying day. 1st reading, April 17, 2012. The Honourable Jamie Baillie.
- (27) An Act to promote cyberbullying intervention and parental responsibility. 1st reading, April 17, 2012. Allan MacMaster. 3 L.
- (28) An Act to promote safer, inclusive and peaceful schools. 1st reading, April 17, 2012. Eddie Orrell. 3 l.
- (29) An Act to protect children from those who might harm them. 1st reading, April 17, 2012. The Honourable Jamie Baillie.
 5 L.
- (30) An Act to amend Chapter 1 of the Acts of 1995-96, the Education Act, to address bullying by promoting respectful and responsible relationships. 1st reading, April 18, 2012. The Honourable Ramona Jennex, Minister of Education. 2 I.

Includes explanatory note.

- (30) An Act to amend Chapter 1 of the Acts of 1995-96, the Education Act, to address bullying by promoting respectful and responsible relationships; as assented to by the Lieutenant Governor May 17, 2012 Chapter 14, Acts of 2012. 2 p.
- (31) An Act to amend Chapter 401 of the Revised Statutes, 1989, the Residential Tenancies Act. 1st reading, April 18, 2012. Kelly Regan.

2 l.

(32) An Act to amend Chapter 418 of the Revised Statutes, 1989, the Securities Act. 1st reading, April 19, 2012. The Honourable Graham Steele, Minister responsible for the Securities Act.

8 I.

Includes explanatory notes.

- (32) An Act to amend Chapter 418 of the Revised Statutes, 1989, the Securities Act; as assented to by the Lieutenant Governor May 17, 2012 Chapter 34, Acts of 2012. 8 p.
- (33) An Act to support diabetic persons in Nova Scotia. 1st reading, April 19, 2012. Leo Glavine. 1 l.

Includes explanatory note.

- (34) An Act to repeal out-dated matrimonial statutes. 1st reading, April 20, 2012. The Honourable Ross Landry, Minister of Justice.
- (34) An Act to repeal out-dated matrimonial statutes; as assented to by the Lieutenant Governor May 17, 2012 Chapter 10, Acts of 2012.
- (35) An Act to amend Chapter 293 of the Revised Statutes, 1989, the Motor Vehicle Act. 1st reading, April 20,2012. Andrew Younger.

1 L

Includes explanatory note.

(36) An Act to amend Chapter 217 of the Revised Statutes, 1989, the Income Tax Act, to provide a food bank donation tax credit for farmers. 1st reading, April 20, 2012. Leo Glavine.

3 I.

Includes explanatory note.

(37) An Act to amend Chapter 9 of the Acts of 2002, the Interjurisdictional Support Orders Act. 1st reading, April 23, 2012. The Honourable Ross Landry, Minister of Justice. 7 I.

- 8 Laws, Statutes, Etc.
- (37) An Act to amend Chapter 9 of the Acts of 2002, the Interjurisdictional Support Orders Act; as assented to by the Lieutenant Governor May 17, 2012 Chapter 24, Acts of 2012. 7 p.
- (38) An Act to amend Chapter 2 of the Acts of 2010, the Finance Act, respecting district health authorities. 1st reading, April 23, 2012. Diana Whalen. 1 I.

 Includes explanatory note.
- (39) An Act to amend Chapter 160 of the Revised Statutes, 1989, the Maintenance and Custody Act, respecting dependent children and their best interests. 1st reading, April 23, 2012. The Honourable Ross Landry, Minister of Justice. 3 I.

Includes explanatory notes.

- (39) An Act to amend Chapter 160 of the Revised Statutes, 1989, the Maintenance and Custody Act, respecting dependent children and their best interests; as assented to by the Lieutenant Governor May 17, 2012 Chapter 25, Acts of 2012.

 3 p.
- (40) An Act to amend Chapter 246 of the Revised Statutes, 1989, the Labour Standards Code. 1st reading, April 23, 2012. Andrew Younger.

- (41) An Act to amend Chapter 160 of the Revised Statutes, 1989, the Maintenance and Custody Act, to affirm grandparents' rights. 1st reading, April 23, 2012. The Honourable Ross Landry, Minister of Justice. 1 l. Includes explanatory note.
- (41) An Act to amend Chapter 160 of the Revised Statutes, 1989, the Maintenance and Custody Act, to affirm grandparents' rights; as assented to by the Lieutenant Governor May 17, 2012 Chapter 7, Acts of 2012. 1 l.

(42) An Act to ensure a supply of physicians in rural Nova Scotia. 1st reading, April 24, 2012. The Honourable Stephen McNeil.

1 I.

(43) An Act to bring newly trained doctors home to Nova Scotia. 1st reading, April 24, 2012. The Honourable Stephen McNeil.

1 L

(44) An Act to amend Chapter 195 of the Revised Statutes, 1989, the Health Act. 1st reading, April 24, 2012. The Honourable Stephen McNeil.

1 I.

Includes explanatory note.

- (45) An Act to require the accountability of Nova Scotia Power Incorporated to ratepayers. 1st reading, April 24, 2012. Andrew Younger.
- (46) An Act to amend Chapter 25 of the Acts of 2004, the Electricity Act, respecting renewable energy providers. 1st reading, April 24, 2012. Andrew Younger.

1 I.

Includes explanatory note.

(47) An Act to modernize the government of Nova Scotia. 1st reading, April 25, 2012. The Honourable Jamie Baillie. 2 I.

Includes explanatory note.

(48) An Act to require balanced budgets, limit government spending and reduce the harmonized sales tax to thirteen per cent. 1st reading, April 25, 2012. The Honourable Jamie Baillie.

1 I.

Includes explanatory notes.

(49) An Act to amend Chapter 217 of the Revised Statutes, 1989, the Income Tax Act. 1st reading, April 25, 2012. Harold (Junior) Theriault.

1 I.

- 10 Laws, Statutes, Etc.
- (50) An Act to amend Chapter 2 of the Acts of 2010, the Finance Act, respecting intergenerational reporting. 1st reading, April 25, 2012. The Honourable Jamie Baillie. 1 l. Includes explanatory note.
- (51)An Act to reduce the regulatory burden in Nova Scotia. 1st reading, April 25, 2012. The Honourable Chris A. D'Entremont.
- (52) An Act to amend Chapter 28 of the Acts of 2001, the Conservation Easements Act. 1st reading, April 26, 2012. The Honourable Charlie Parker, Minister of Natural Resources.

3 I. Includes explanatory note.

- (52) An Act to amend Chapter 28 of the Acts of 2001, the Conservation Easements Act; as assented to by the Lieutenant Governor May 17, 2012 Chapter 18, Acts of 2012. 3 p.
- (53) An Act respecting debt settlement agencies. 1st reading, April 26, 2012. Kelly Regan. 7 I.
- (54) An Act respecting the review and reduction of power rates. 1st reading, April 26, 2012. The Honourable Jamie Baillie.
- 3 I.
- (55) An Act respecting community easements. 1st reading, April 26, 2012. The Honourable Charlie Parker, Minister of Natural Resources.
 5 I.
- (55) An Act respecting community easements; as assented to by the Lieutenant Governor May 17, 2012 Chapter 2, Acts of 2012.

5 p.

(56) An Act to amend Chapter 380 of the Revised Statutes, 1989, the Public Utilities Act, respecting eliminating bonuses in power rates. 1st reading, April 26, 2012. Chuck Porter. 1 I.

Includes explanatory note.

- (57) An Act to amend Chapter 17 of the Acts of 2003, the Crosbie Memorial Trust Fund Act. 1st reading, April 26, 2012. Jim Morton.
- 1 I.

Includes explanatory note.

- (57)An Act to amend Chapter 17 of the Acts of 2003, the Crosbie Memorial Trust Fund Act; as assented to by the Lieutenant Governor May 17, 2012 Chapter 36, Acts of 2012.
- (58) An Act to amend Chapter 380 of the Revised Statutes, 1989, the Public Utilities Act, respecting transparency in power rates. 1st reading, April 26, 2012. Chuck Porter. 1 l. Includes explanatory note.
- (59)An Act to establish the fish harvesters registration and certification board. 1st reading, April 26, 2012. The Honourable Sterling Belliveau, Minister of Fisheries & Aquaculture.
 6 I.
- (59) An Act to establish the fish harvesters registration and certification board; as assented to by the Lieutenant Governor May 17, 2012 Chapter 5, Acts of 2012.
 6 p.
- (60) An Act to amend Chapter 380 of the Revised Statutes, 1989, the Public Utilities Act, respecting ratepayer fairness. 1st reading, April 26, 2012. Chuck Porter. 1 l.

- 12 Laws, Statutes, Etc.
- (61)An Act to amend Chapter 25 of the Acts of 1996, the Fisheries and Coastal Resources Act. 1st reading, April 26, 2012. The Honourable Sterling Belliveau, Minister of Fisheries & Aquaculture.

2 I.

Includes explanatory notes.

- (61) An Act to amend Chapter 25 of the Acts of 1996, the Fisheries and Coastal Resources Act; as assented to by the Lieutenant Governor May 17, 2012 Chapter 22, Acts of 2012. 2 p.
- (62)An Act to amend Chapter 340 of the Revised Statutes, 1989, and Chapter 41 of the Acts of 2011, the Pension Benefits Act. 1st reading, April 26, 2012. Allan MacMaster. 2 I.

Includes explanatory note.

(63) An Act to amend Chapter 23 of the Revised Statutes, 1989, the Assessment Act. 1st reading, April 26, 2012. Allan MacMaster.

1 I.

Includes explanatory note.

(64) An Act to amend Chapter 217 of the Revised Statutes, 1989, the Income Tax Act, respecting donations by farmers to food banks. 1st reading, April 26, 2012. Allan MacMaster. 3 I.

Includes explanatory notes.

(65)An Act to amend Chapter 92 of the Revised Statutes, 1989, the Consumer Protection Act, to ensure fairness in cellular telephone contracts. 1st reading, April 27, 2012. The Honourable John MacDonell, Minister of Service Nova Scotia and Municipal Relations.

13 I.

Includes explanatory notes.

(65) An Act to amend Chapter 92 of the Revised Statutes, 1989, the Consumer Protection Act, to ensure fairness in cellular telephone contracts; as assented to by the Lieutenant Governor May 17, 2012 Chapter 19, Acts of 2012. 13 p.

- (66) An Act to establish clinical trials respecting multiple sclerosis liberation therapy and observation of multiple sclerosis patients in receipt of liberation therapy. 1st reading, April 27, 2012. Leo Glavine. 2 I.
- (67)An Act to require the government of Nova Scotia to purchase agricultural products from Nova Scotia producers. 1st reading, April 27, 2012. Chuck Porter. 1 I.
- (68)An Act to provide for the establishment of strategic planning and performance measurement in the government of Nova Scotia. 1st reading, April 27, 2012.
 Allan MacMaster.
 8 p.
- (69) An Act to provide for defraying certain charges and expenses of the public service of the province. 1st reading, April 27, 2012. The Honourable Graham Steele, Minister of Finance. 2 I.
- (69) An Act to provide for defraying certain charges and expenses of the public service of the province; as assented to by the Lieutenant Governor May 17, 2012 Chapter 1, Acts of 2012.

 2 p.
- (70) An Act to require clinical trials respecting multiple sclerosis liberation therapy. 1st reading, May 1, 2012. Alfie MacLeod. 2 I.
- (71) An Act to amend Chapter 23 of the Revised Statutes, 1989, the Assessment Act. 1st reading, May 2, 2012. The Honourable John MacDonell, Minister of Service Nova Scotia and Municipal Relations. 6 l.

- 14 Laws, Statutes, Etc.
- (71) An Act to amend Chapter 23 of the Revised Statutes. 1989, the Assessment Act: as assented to by the Lieutenant Governor May 17, 2012 Chapter 16, Acts of 2012. 6 p.
- (72) An Act to provide for the independent review of certain capital projects. 1st reading, May 2, 2012. The Honourable Jamie Baillie. 3 L
- (73)An Act to amend Chapter 18 of the Acts of 1998, the Municipal Government Act. 1st reading, May 2, 2012. The Honourable John MacDonell, Minister of Service Nova Scotia and Municipal Relations.

1 L

Includes explanatory note.

- (73)An Act to amend Chapter 18 of the Acts of 1998, the Municipal Government Act; as assented to by the Lieutenant Governor May 17, 2012 Chapter 28, Acts of 2012. 1 I.
- (74)An Act to improve patient safety and health systems accountability. 1st reading, May 3, 2012. The Honourable Maureen MacDonald, Minister of Health and Wellness. 1 I.
- (74)An Act to improve patient safety and health systems accountability; as assented to by the Lieutenant Governor May 17, 2012 Chapter 13, Acts of 2012. 1 I.
- (75) An Act to provide greater flexibility for Nova Scotians' retirement savings in locked-in accounts. 1st reading, May 3, 2012. Allan MacMaster.

1 I.

- (76) An Act to amend Chapter 41 of the Acts of 2010, the Personal Health Information Act. 1st reading, May 3, 2012. The Honourable Maureen MacDonald, Minister of Health and Wellness.
- 2 I.

- (76) An Act to amend Chapter 41 of the Acts of 2010, the Personal Health Information Act; as assented to by the Lieutenant Governor May 17, 2012 Chapter 31, Acts of 2012. 2 p.
- (77) An Act to amend Chapter 12 of the Acts of 1995-96, the Medical Society Act. 1st reading, May 3, 2012. The Honourable Maureen MacDonald, Minister of Health and Wellness.

1 L

Includes explanatory notes.

- (77) An Act to amend Chapter 12 of the Acts of 1995-96, the Medical Society Act; as assented to by the Lieutenant Governor May 17, 2012 Chapter 26, Acts of 2012.
- (78) An Act respecting the administration of justice. 1st reading, May 4, 2012. The Honourable Ross Landry, Minister of Justice.

7 I.

Includes explanatory notes.

- (78) An Act respecting the administration of justice; as assented to by the Lieutenant Governor May 17, 2012 Chapter 8, Acts of 2012. 7 p.
- (79) An Act to amend Chapter 1 of the Acts of 1995-96, the Education Act. 1st reading, May 4, 2012. The Honourable Ramona Jennex, Minister of Education. 2 I.

- (79) An Act to amend Chapter 1 of the Acts of 1995-96, the Education Act; as assented to by the Lieutenant Governor May 17, 2012 Chapter 21, Acts of 2012. 2 p.
- (80) An Act to establish the Office of the Child and Youth Advocate. 1st reading, May 4, 2012. Zach Churchill. 10 p.

- 16 Laws, Statutes, Etc.
- (81) An Act to amend Chapter 4 of the Acts of 1994-95, the Gaming Control Act. 1st reading, May 7, 2012. The Honourable David A. Wilson, Minister responsible for Part I of the Gaming Control Act.

4 I.

Includes explanatory notes.

- (81) An Act to amend Chapter 4 of the Acts of 1994-95, the Gaming Control Act; as assented to by the Lieutenant Governor May 17, 2012 Chapter 23, Acts of 2012. 4 p.
- (82) An Act to amend Chapter 111 of the Acts of 1960, an Act to incorporate Nova Scotia Association of Health Organizations. 1st reading, May 7, 2012. The Honourable Maureen MacDonald, Minister of Health and Wellness. 2 I.

Includes explanatory notes.

- (82) An Act to amend Chapter 111 of the Acts of 1960, an Act to incorporate Nova Scotia Association of Health Organizations; as assented to by the Lieutenant Governor May 17, 2012 Chapter 29, Acts of 2012. 2 p.
- (83) An Act to amend Chapter 107 of the Acts of 1935, an Act to incorporate the Annapolis Valley Apple Blossom Festival. 1st reading, May 7, 2012. Jim Morton. 1 l.

Includes explanatory notes.

- (83) An Act to amend Chapter 107 of the Acts of 1935, an Act to incorporate the Annapolis Valley Apple Blossom Festival; as assented to by the Lieutenant Governor May 17, 2012 Chapter 35, Acts of 2012.

 1 I.
- (84) An Act respecting the merger of the Nova Scotia Agricultural College with Dalhousie University. 1st reading, May 8, 2012. The Honourable John MacDonell, Minister of Agriculture.

6 I.

- (84) An Act respecting the merger of the Nova Scotia Agricultural College with Dalhousie University; as assented to by the Lieutenant Governor May 17, 2012 Chapter 3, Acts of 2012.
 6 p.
- (85) An Act to amend Chapter 10 of the Acts of 1994-95, the Workers' Compensation Act. 1st reading, May 9, 2012. The Honourable Michel Samson. 2 I.

Includes explanatory notes.

- (86) An Act to provide protection for the NewPage Port Hawkesbury pension plans. 1st reading, May 9, 2012. The Honourable Marilyn More, Minister of Labour and Advanced Education.
 8 p.
- (86) An Act to provide protection for the NewPage Port Hawkesbury pension plans; as assented to by the Lieutenant Governor May 17, 2012 Chapter 12, Acts of 2012. 8 p.
- (87) An Act to amend Chapter 114 of the Revised Statutes, 1989, the Crown Lands Act, to enable good forestry management on crown land. 1st reading, May 9, 2012. The Honourable Charlie Parker, Minister of Natural Resources. 1 l.

- (87) An Act to amend Chapter 114 of the Revised Statutes, 1989, the Crown Lands Act, to enable good forestry management on crown land; as assented to by the Lieutenant Governor May 17, 2012 Chapter 6, Acts of 2012. 1 l.
- (88) An Act to ensure regulatory review of the maritime link. 1st reading, May 9, 2012. The Honourable Charlie Parker, Minister of Energy.

 3 I.

- 18 Laws, Statutes, Etc.
- (88) An Act to ensure regulatory review of the maritime link; as assented to by the Lieutenant Governor May 17, 2012 Chapter 9, Acts of 2012.
 3 p.
- (89)An Act to protect patients and provide for the fair resolution of contract negotiations in health care and community services. 1st reading, May 10, 2012. The Honourable Jamie Baillie. 5 L.

Includes explanatory note.

- (90) An Act to amend Chapter 69 of the Acts of 1992, the Nova Scotia Provincial Exhibition Commission Act. 1st reading, May 10, 2012. Lenore Zann. 1 I.
- Includes explanatory note.
- (90) An Act to amend Chapter 69 of the Acts of 1992, the Nova Scotia Provincial Exhibition Commission Act; as assented to by the Lieutenant Governor May 17, 2012 Chapter 37, Acts of 2012.
- (91) An Act to amend Chapter 85 of the Revised Statutes, 1989, the Condominium Act. 1st reading, May 10, 2012. Diana Whalen.

1 I.

Includes explanatory notes.

(92) An Act to amend Chapter 45 of the Acts of 2011, the Safe Collection of Scrap Metal Act. 1st reading, May 10, 2012. Allan MacMaster.

1 I.

Includes explanatory note.

(93) An Act to amend Chapter 246 of the Revised Statutes, 1989, the Labour Standards Code Act. 1st reading, May 17, 2012. Allan MacMaster.

1 I.

(94) An Act to amend Chapter 1 (1992 Supplement) of the Revised Statutes, 1989, the House of Assembly Act. 1st reading, October 25, 2012. The Honourable Ross Landry, Attorney General.

18 p.

Includes explanatory note.

- (94)An Act to amend Chapter 1 (1992 Supplement) of the Revised Statutes, 1989, the House of Assembly Act; as assented to by the Lieutenant Governor December 6, 2012 Chapter 61, Acts of 2012.
 18 p.
- (95) An Act to ensure for greater reliability, responsiveness and accountability of the distribution of electricity in Nova Scotia. 1st reading, October 25, 2012. Andrew Younger. 5 l.
- (96) An Act to amend Chapter 380 of the Revised Statutes, 1989, the Public Utilities Act, to eliminate the guarantee on Nova Scotia Power's profit. 1st reading, October 25, 2012. The Honourable Jamie Baillie.

∠ I.

Includes explanatory note.

(97) An Act to amend Chapter 380 of the Revised Statutes, 1989, the Public Utilities Act, to ensure fairer power rates. 1st reading, October 25, 2012. The Honourable Charlie Parker, Minister of Energy.

3 L

Includes explanatory notes.

- (97) An Act to amend Chapter 380 of the Revised Statutes, 1989, the Public Utilities Act, to ensure fairer power rates; as assented to by the Lieutenant Governor December 6, 2012 Chapter 41, Acts of 2012.

 3 p.
- (98) An Act to require the full disclosure of stranded assets and increase the accountability of Nova Scotia Power Incorporated. 1st reading, October 25, 2012. Andrew Younger.

2 I.

- 20 Laws, Statutes, Etc.
- (99) An Act to amend Chapter 17 of the Acts of 1995-96, the Revenue Act. 1st reading, October 25, 2012. Alfie MacLeod. 1 l.

Includes explanatory note.

(100) An Act respecting the review of the Green Energy Equipment Tax Credit in Manitoba for implementation in Nova Scotia.. 1st reading, October 26, 2012. Andrew Younger.

(101) An Act to amend Chapter 380 of the Revised Statutes, 1989, the Public Utilities Act. 1st reading, October 26, 2012. Andrew Younger.

1 I.

Includes explanatory note.

(102)An Act to amend Chapter 1 of the Acts of 1995-96, the Education Act. 1st reading, October 29, 2012. The Honourable Ramona Jennex, Minister of Education.

1 I.

Includes explanatory notes.

- (102)An Act to amend Chapter 1 of the Acts of 1995-96, the Education Act; as assented to by the Lieutenant Governor December 6, 2012 Chapter 56, Acts of 2012.

 1 I.
- (103) An Act to ensure accountability in providing economic development assistance in Nova Scotia. 1st reading, October 29, 2012. The Honourable Stephen McNeil. 2 l.
- (104)An Act to provide for the establishment of an entrepreneur stream under the Nova Scotia nominee program. 1st reading, October 29, 2012. Diana Whalen. 2 I.
- (105) An Act to amend Chapter 6 of the Revised Statutes, 1989, the Agriculture and Marketing Act. 1st reading, October 30, 2012. The Honourable John MacDonell, Minister of Agriculture.

1 I.

(105) An Act to amend Chapter 6 of the Revised Statutes, 1989, the Agriculture and Marketing Act; as assented to by the Lieutenant Governor December 6, 2012 Chapter 53, Acts of 2012.

1 I.

(106) An Act to amend Chapter 1 of the Acts of 1995-96, the Education Act. 1st reading, October 30, 2012. The Honourable Karen Casey.

1 L

Includes explanatory note.

(107) An Act to amend Chapter 77 of the Revised Statutes, 1989, the Collections Agencies Act, and Chapter 91 of the Revised Statutes, 1989, the Consumer Creditors' Conduct Act, to ensure the respectful collection and responsible management of debt. 1st reading, October 31, 2012. The Honourable John MacDonell, Minister of Service Nova Scotia and Municipal Relations.

Includes explanatory notes.

(107)An Act to amend Chapter 77 of the Revised Statutes, 1989, the Collections Agencies Act, and Chapter 91 of the Revised Statutes, 1989, the Consumer Creditors' Conduct Act, to ensure the respectful collection and responsible management of debt; as assented to by the Lieutenant Governor December 6, 2012 Chapter 40, Acts of 2012. 20 p.

(108)An Act to provide for an accounting of the funds heal by the Bluenose II Preservation Trust Society. 1st reading, October 31, 2012. Allan MacMaster. 1 I.

(109)An Act to amend Chapter 3 of the Acts of 2005, the Bee Industry Act. 1st reading, November 1, 2012. The Honourable John MacDonell, Minister of Agriculture. 1 l.

- 22 Laws, Statutes, Etc.
 (109) An Act to amend Chapter 3 of the Acts of 2005, the

 Ree Industry Act: as assented to by the Lieutenant Governor
- Bee Industry Act; as assented to by the Lieutenant Governor December 6, 2012 Chapter 55, Acts of 2012.
- (110)An Act to ensure appropriate supports in the classroom for children with special needs. 1st reading, November 1, 2012. The Honourable Stephen McNeil. 2 l.
- (111) An Act to amend Chapter 4 of the Acts of 2010, the Fur Industry Act. 1st reading, November 1, 2012. The Honourable John MacDonell, Minister of Agriculture. 9 l.
- Includes explanatory notes.
- (111) An Act to amend Chapter 4 of the Acts of 2010, the Fur Industry Act; as assented to by the Lieutenant Governor December 6, 2012 Chapter 58, Acts of 2012. 9 p.
- (112) An Act to amend Chapter 18 of the Acts of 1998, the Municipal Government Act, and Chapter 39 of the Acts of 2008, the Halifax Regional Municipality Charter. 1st reading, November 1, 2012. The Honourable John MacDonell, Minister of Service Nova Scotia and Municipal Relations. 2 l.
- Includes explanatory notes.
- (112) An Act to amend Chapter 18 of the Acts of 1998, the Municipal Government Act, and Chapter 39 of the Acts of 2008, the Halifax Regional Municipality Charter; as assented to by the Lieutenant Governor December 6, 2012 Chapter 63, Acts of 2012.

 2 p.
- (113) An Act respecting voluntary retirement savings plans. 1st reading, November 2, 2012. Diana Whalen. 25 p.

(114) An Act to amend Chapter 9 of the Acts of 2002, the Interjurisdictional Support Orders Act. 1st reading, November 2, 2012. The Honourable Ross Landry, Minister of Justice. 1 l.

Includes explanatory notes.

(114) An Act to amend Chapter 9 of the Acts of 2002, the Interjurisdictional Support Orders Act; as assented to by the Lieutenant Governor December 6, 2012 Chapter 62, Acts of 2012.

1 I.

(115) An Act to amend Chapter 450 of the Revised Statutes, 1989, the Summary Proceedings Act, respecting interprovincial investigative authority. 1st reading, November 5, 2012. The Honourable Ross Landry, Minister of Justice. 4 I.

Includes explanatory notes.

- (115) An Act to amend Chapter 450 of the Revised Statutes, 1989, the Summary Proceedings Act, respecting interprovincial investigative authority; as assented to by the Lieutenant Governor December 6, 2012 Chapter 46, Acts of 2012.
- (116) An Act to establish the Office of the Environmental Ombudsman. 1st reading, November 5, 2012. Andrew Younger.

 10 p.
- (117) An Act to exempt property of the Anne Murray Centre in the Town of Springhill from municipal taxes. 1st reading, November 5, 2012. The Honourable Jamie Baillie. 1 l.
- (117) An Act to exempt property of the Anne Murray Centre in the Town of Springhill from municipal taxes; as assented to by the Lieutenant Governor December 6, 2012 Chapter 67, Acts of 2012.

1 I.

- 24 Laws, Statutes, Etc.
- (118) An Act to require the Government of Nova Scotia to enter into negotiations with the Government of Canada to create a federal regulating body on offshore petroleum safety standards. 1st reading, November 5, 2012. Andrew Younger. 1 l.
- (119) An Act respecting cosmetology. 1st reading, November 6, 2012. The Honourable Marilyn More, Minister of Labour and Advanced Education. 26 p.
- (119) An Act respecting cosmetology; as assented to by the Lieutenant Governor December 6, 2012 Chapter 39, Acts of 2012.
 26 p.
- (120) An Act to amend Chapter 1 of the Acts of 1995-96, the Education Act, to ensure appropriate class sizes for grades Primary to Three. 1st reading, November 6, 2012. The Honourable Karen Casey.

1 I.

Includes explanatory note.

- (121) An Act to review the funding and delivery of public education in Nova Scotia. 1st reading, November 6, 2012. The Honourable Karen Casey. 2 I.
- (122) An Act to amend Chapter 475 of the Revised Statutes, 1989, the Trade Union Act. 1st reading, November 7, 2012. The Honourable Jamie Baillie.

1 I.

Includes explanatory note.

(123) An Act to amend Chapter 260 of the Revised Statutes, 1989, the Liquor Control Act, to permit the interprovincial importation of wine. 1st reading, November 7, 2012. Chuck Porter.

1 I.

- (124) An Act to develop a multi-year funding framework. 1st reading, November 8, 2012. Kelly Regan. 2 l.
- (125) An Act to amend Chapter 293 of the Revised Statutes, 1989, the Motor Vehicle Act, to preserve the key tag service of the war amps. 1st reading, November 8, 2012. The Honourable John MacDonell, Minister of Service Nova Scotia and Municipal Relations.

1 l. Includes explanatory note.

- (125) An Act to amend Chapter 293 of the Revised Statutes, 1989, the Motor Vehicle Act, to preserve the key tag service of the war amps; as assented to by the Lieutenant Governor December 6, 2012 Chapter 52, Acts of 2012.
- (126) An Act to establish a code of ethics for Members of the House of Assembly. 1st reading, November 9, 2012. The Honourable Stephen McNeil. 3 I.
- (127)An Act to amend Chapter 22 of the Revised Statutes, 1989, the Art Gallery of Nova Scotia Act. 1st reading, November 13, 2012. The Honourable Leonard Preyra, Minister of Communities, Culture and Heritage. 2 l.

Includes explanatory notes.

(127) An Act to amend Chapter 22 of the Revised Statutes, 1989, the Art Gallery of Nova Scotia Act; as assented to by the Lieutenant Governor December 6, 2012 Chapter 54, Acts of 2012.

2 p.

(128) An Act to support students with diabetes and other lifethreatening illnesses. 1st reading, November 13, 2012. The Honourable Karen Casey.

21.

- 26 Laws, Statutes, Etc.
- (129) An Act respecting the Liverpool United Baptist Church Cemetery. 1st reading, November 13, 2012. Vicki Conrad. 3 I.
- (129) An Act respecting the Liverpool United Baptist Church Cemetery; as assented to by the Lieutenant Governor December 6, 2012 Chapter 69, Acts of 2012. 3 p.
- (130) An Act respecting the convention of Atlantic Baptist Churches. 1st reading, November 13, 2012. Vicki Conrad. 1 l.
- (130) An Act respecting the convention of Atlantic Baptist Churches; as assented to by the Lieutenant Governor December 6, 2012 Chapter 68, Acts of 2012.
- (131) An Act to amend Chapter 1 of the Acts of 1995-96, the Education Act, respecting the clarification of School Board members duties. 1st reading, November 15, 2012. The Honourable Ramona Jennex, Minister of Education. 1 l. *Includes explanatory notes.*
- (131) An Act to amend Chapter 1 of the Acts of 1995-96, the Education Act, respecting the clarification of School Board members duties; as assented to by the Lieutenant Governor December 6, 2012 Chapter 50, Acts of 2012.
- 1 I.
- (132) An Act to amend Chapter 217 of the Revised Statutes, 1989, the Income Tax Act. 1st reading, November 15, 2012. Leo Glavine.
- 2 I.

Includes explanatory note.

(133) An Act to amend Chapter 292 of the Revised Statutes, 1989, the Motor Carrier Act, respecting inter-city bus service. 1st reading, November 16, 2012. The Honourable Maurice Smith, Minister of Transportation and Infrastructure Renewal. 9 p.

(133) An Act to amend Chapter 292 of the Revised Statutes, 1989, the Motor Carrier Act, respecting inter-city bus service; as assented to by the Lieutenant Governor December 6, 2012 Chapter 45, Acts of 2012. 9 p.

(134) An Act to amend Chapter 260 of the Revised Statutes, 1989, the Liquor Control Act. 1st reading, November 16, 2012. Diana Whalen.

1 L

Includes explanatory note.

(135)An Act to amend Chapter 260 of the Revised Statutes, 1989, the Liquor Control Act, to permit the operation of businesses that assist others in the making of beer, wine or cider. 1st reading, November 16, 2012. Diana Whalen. 1 l.

Includes explanatory note.

(136) An Act to amend Chapter 7 of the Acts of 2007, the Environmental Goals and Sustainable Prosperity Act. 1st reading, November 19, 2012. The Honourable Sterling Belliveau, Minister of Environment.

Includes explanatory notes.

- (136) An Act to amend Chapter 7 of the Acts of 2007, the Environmental Goals and Sustainable Prosperity Act; as assented to by the Lieutenant Governor December 6, 2012 Chapter 42, Acts of 2012.

 6 p.
- (137) An Act to amend Chapter 371 of the Revised Statutes, 1989, the Public Highways Act. 1st reading, November 19, 2012. Kelly Regan.

1 I.

Includes explanatory note.

(138) An Act to amend Chapter 293 of the Revised Statutes, 1989, the Motor Vehicle Act. 1st reading, November 19, 2012. Allan MacMaster.

1 I.

28 Laws, Statutes, Etc.

(139) An Act to amend Chapter 141 of the Acts of 1918, an Act to amend and consolidate the Acts respecting the Sisters of Saint Martha. 1st reading, November 19, 2012. The Honourable Maurice Smith.

5 I.

Includes explanatory notes.

- (139) An Act to amend Chapter 141 of the Acts of 1918, an Act to amend and consolidate the Acts respecting the Sisters of Saint Martha; as assented to by the Lieutenant Governor December 6, 2012 Chapter 70, Acts of 2012. 5 p.
- (140) An Act to amend Chapter 214 of the Revised Statutes, 1989, the Human Rights Act, to protect the rights of transgendered persons. 1st reading, November 20, 2012. The Honourable Ross Landry, Minister responsible for the Human Rights Act.

1 I.

Includes explanatory note.

- (140)An Act to amend Chapter 214 of the Revised Statutes, 1989, the Human Rights Act, to protect the rights of transgendered persons; as assented to by the Lieutenant Governor December 6, 2012 Chapter 51, Acts of 2012. 1 l.
- (141) An Act to amend Chapter 213 of the Revised Statutes, 1989, the Housing Development Corporation Act, respecting CMHC funding. 1st reading, November 20, 2012. Kelly Regan.

1 I.

Includes explanatory note.

(142) An Act to amend Chapter 213 of the Revised Statutes, 1989, the Housing Development Corporation Act, to establish a Housing Development Corporation Board. 1st reading, November 20, 2012. Kelly Regan.

6 I.

Includes explanatory note.

(143) An Act to amend Chapter 260 of the Revised Statutes, 1989, the Liquor Control Act, to allow the importation of wine for personal use. 1st reading, November 21, 2012. The Honourable Maureen MacDonald, Minister responsible for the Liquor Control Act.

Includes explanatory note.

- (143) An Act to amend Chapter 260 of the Revised Statutes, 1989, the Liquor Control Act, to allow the importation of wine for personal use; as assented to by the Lieutenant Governor December 6, 2012 Chapter 43, Acts of 2012.
- (144) An Act respecting the funding and provision of health services. 1st reading, November 22, 2012. The Honourable David A. Wilson, Minister of Health and Wellness. 28 p.
- (144) An Act respecting the funding and provision of health services; as assented to by the Lieutenant Governor December 6, 2012 Chapter 44, Acts of 2012. 28 p.
- (145) An Act to amend Chapter 401 of the Revised Statutes, 1989, the Residential Tenancies Act. 1st reading, November 22, 2012. Diana Whalen.

Includes explanatory note.

- (146) An Act to authorize the Municipality of the District of East Hants to aid in the funding a curling arena. 1st reading, November 22, 2012. The Honourable John MacDonell. 1 l.
- (146) An Act to authorize the Municipality of the District of East Hants to aid in the funding a curling arena; as assented to by the Lieutenant Governor December 6, 2012 Chapter 66, Acts of 2012.

1 I.

- 30 Laws, Statutes, Etc.
- (147) An Act respecting the Nova Scotia regulated health professions network. 1st reading, November 22, 2012. The Honourable David A. Wilson, Minister of Health and Wellness. 18 p.
- (147) An Act respecting the Nova Scotia regulated health professions network; as assented to by the Lieutenant Governor December 6, 2012 Chapter 48, Acts of 2012. 18 p.
- (148)An Act to amend Chapter 475 of the Revised Statutes. 1989, the Trade Union Act, to protect users of accessible transit services. 1st reading, November 23, 2012. The Honourable Jamie Baillie. 1 1.

Includes explanatory note.

(149) An Act to amend Chapter 376 of the Revised Statutes. 1989, the Public Service Act, to establish the Office of Fire and Emergency Services. 1st reading, November 23, 2012. The Honourable Stephen McNeil. 1 I.

Includes explanatory note.

(150) An Act to amend Chapter 401 of the Revised Statutes, 1989, the Residential Tenancies Act. 1st reading, November 26, 2012. The Honourable John MacDonell, Minister responsible for the Residential Tenancies Act. 3 L

Includes explanatory notes.

- (150) An Act to amend Chapter 401 of the Revised Statutes, 1989, the Residential Tenancies Act; as assented to by the Lieutenant Governor December 6, 2012 Chapter 64, Acts of 2012. 3 p.
- (151) An Act to amend Chapter 10 of the Acts of 1994-95, the Workers' Compensation Act. 1st reading. November 27. 2012. The Honourable Marilyn More, Minister responsible for the Workers' Compensation Act.
- 1 I.

Includes explanatory note.

(151) An Act to amend Chapter 10 of the Acts of 1994-95. the Workers' Compensation Act: as assented to by the Lieutenant Governor December 6, 2012 Chapter 65, Acts of 2012.

11

(152) An Act respecting the creation of a Legislative Internship Program. 1st reading, November 27, 2012. Diana Whalen. 1 L

(153) An Act respecting community interest companies. 1st reading, November 28, 2012. The Honourable John MacDonell, Minister of Service Nova Scotia and Municipal Relations.

13 p.

(153) An Act respecting community interest companies; as assented to by the Lieutenant Governor December 6, 2012 Chapter 38, Acts of 2012. 13 p.

(154) An Act to amend Chapter 1 of the Acts of 1995-96, the Education Act. 1st reading, November 28, 2012. Eddie Orrell.

11

Includes explanatory notes.

(155)An Act to amend Chapter 51 of the Acts of 2006, the Richmond Stora Enso Taxation Act. 1st reading, November 29. 2012. The Honourable John MacDonell, Minister of Service Nova Scotia and Municipal Relations. 5 I.

Includes explanatory note.

(155) An Act to amend Chapter 51 of the Acts of 2006, the Richmond Stora Enso Taxation Act: as assented to by the Lieutenant Governor December 6, 2012 Chapter 49, Acts of 2012.

5 p.

32 Laws, Statutes, Etc.

(156)An Act to amend Chapter 55 of the Acts of 2007, the Halifax Regional Water Commission Act. 1st reading, November 29, 2012. The Honourable John MacDonell, Minister of Service Nova Scotia and Municipal Relations.

Includes explanatory notes.

(156) An Act to amend Chapter 55 of the Acts of 2007, the Halifax Regional Water Commission Act; as assented to by the Lieutenant Governor December 6, 2012 Chapter 60, Acts of 2012. 5 p.

(157) An Act to amend Chapter 39 of the Acts of 2008, the Halifax Regional Municipality Charter. 1st reading, November 29, 2012. The Honourable John MacDonell, Minister of Service Nova Scotia and Municipal Relations.

1 I.

Includes explanatory note.

(157) An Act to amend Chapter 39 of the Acts of 2008, the Halifax Regional Municipality Charter; as assented to by the Lieutenant Governor December 6, 2012 Chapter 59, Acts of 2012.

1 I.

(158) An Act to amend Chapter 20 of the Acts of 1990, the Film Nova Scotia Act. 1st reading, November 30, 2012. The Honourable Percy A. Paris, Minister of Economic and Rural Development and Tourism.

3 L

Includes explanatory notes.

- (158) An Act to amend Chapter 20 of the Acts of 1990, the Film Nova Scotia Act; as assented to by the Lieutenant Governor December 6, 2012 Chapter 57, Acts of 2012. 3 p.
- (159) An Act respecting missing persons. 1st reading, December 3, 2012. The Honourable Ross Landry, Minister of Justice.

41.

(159) An Act respecting missing persons; as assented to by the Lieutenant Governor December 6, 2012 Chapter 47, Acts of 2012.

4 p.

(160) An Act to amend Chapter 39 of the Acts of 2008, the Halifax Regional Municipality Charter. 1st reading, December 5, 2012. The Honourable John MacDonell, Minister of Service Nova Scotia and Municipal Relations.

Includes explanatory note.

(161) An Act to improve accountability for Nova Scotia's natural resources. 1st reading, December 6, 2012. Michele Raymond.

1 I.

LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY

Attribution des sièges aux membres de l'Assemblée législative. Halifax : Legislative Assembly, 2012. 1 folded sheet. Soixante et unième Assemblée générale, quatrième session. 2012.

No. 46, révisé le 29 mars 2012.

Attribution des sièges aux membres de l'Assemblée législative. Halifax : Legislative Assembly, 2012. 1 folded sheet. Soixante et unième Assemblée générale, quatrième session, 2012.

No. 47, révisé le 25 oct 2012.

Nova Scotia House of Assembly, Fourth Session, Sixty-First General Assembly, Spring 2012, 1-93 [bills]. Halifax: Legislative Assembly, 2012. 5 p. "May 17, 2012".

Nova Scotia House of Assembly, Fourth Session, Sixty-First General Assembly, 2012 [status of bills, 1-93]. Halifax: Legislative Assembly, 2012. 10 p. "May 17, 2012".

Nova Scotia House of Assembly, Fourth Session, Sixty-First General Assembly, 2012: assented to Acts. Halifax: Legislative Assembly, 2012. 2 p. "May 17, 2012".

34 Legislative Assembly

Orders of the day. No. 1-66, May 1, 2012—December 6, 2012.[Halifax, 2012] Sixty-first General Assembly, Fourth Session.

Issued from the Office of the Clerk.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10559620 61 4.pdf

Seating arrangements of the Members in the Legislature. Halifax: Legislative Assembly, 2012. 1 folded sheet. Sixty-first General Assembly, Fourth Session, 2012. No. 46, revised March 29, 2012.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10512986.pdf

Seating arrangements of the Members in the Legislature. Halifax: Legislative Assembly, 2012. 1 folded sheet. Sixty-first General Assembly, Fourth Session, 2012. No. 47, revised October 25, 2012. http://o-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10512986.pdf

Auditor General's Office

Report of the Auditor General to the Nova Scotia House of Assembly / Nova Scotia Office of the Auditor General, January 2012. Halifax, N.S.: Nova Scotia Auditor General, 2012. 81 p.

With summary (13p.)

Available on the Internet.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10421385_2012.pdf

Report of the Auditor General to the Nova Scotia House of Assembly / Nova Scotia Office of the Auditor General, May 2012. Halifax, N.S.: Nova Scotia Auditor General, 2012. 143 p.

With summary (20 p.)

Available on the Internet.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10421385_2012.pdf

Legislative Assembly—Electoral Boundary Commission 35

Report of the Auditor General to the Nova Scotia House of Assembly / Nova Scotia Office of the Auditor General, November 2012. Halifax, N.S.: Nova Scotia Auditor General, 2012. 109 p. With: summary (20 p.).

Available on the Internet.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10421385 2012.pdf

Elections Nova Scotia Chief Electoral Officer

Annual report of the Chief Electoral Officer April 1, 2011 - March 31, 2012. Halifax, N.S.: Elections Nova Scotia, 2012. 12 p.

Available on the Internet.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10648215.pdf

Political contributions regime annual report, January 1, 2011 to December 31, 2011. Halifax, N.S.: Office of the Chief Electoral Officer, 2012. v, 131, 19 p.

Available on the Internet.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10395659.pdf

Electoral Boundary Commission

Interim report / Dr. Teresa MacNeil, Chair. [Halifax, N.S. : The Commission], 2012. 71 p.

Includes Letters (English and French) by Ross Landry to Theresa MacNeil, Chair of the Commission "May 31, 2012".

May 31, 2012 interim report deemed null and void by the Attorney General on June 14, 2012.

Available on the Internet.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10649311.pdf

36 Legislative Assembly—Electoral Boundary Commission Rapport d'étape / Dr. Teresa MacNeil, Présidente. [Halifax, N.S.: Commission de délimitation des circonscriptions électorales], 2012.

77 p.

Includes Letters (English and French) by Ross Landry to Theresa MacNeil, Chair of the Commission.

Also issued in English: Interim report.

"31 mai 2012".

May 31, 2012 interim report deemed null and void by the Attorney General on June 14, 2012.

Available on the Internet.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10649323.pdf

Rapport d'étape révisé / Dr. Teresa MacNeil, Présidente. [Halifax, N.S.: The Commission], 2012. iii, 77 p.

Also issued in English: Revised interim report.

"20 Juillet 2012".

May 31, 2012 interim report deemed null and void by the Attorney General on June 14,

Available on the Internet.

http://0.fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10651172.pdf

Revised interim report / Dr. Teresa MacNeil, Chair. [Halifax, N.S.: The Commission], 2012. iii, 72 p.

Also issued in French: Rapport d'étape révisé.

"July 20, 2012".

May 31, 2012 interim report deemed null and void by the Attorney General on June 14,

Available on the Internet.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10651111.pdf

Hansard Office

Debates and proceedings · [Sixty-First General Assembly] Third Session, 11-01—12-68. March 31, 2011—March 29, 2012. Halifax: 2011. 68 daily issues.

At head of title: Hansard, Nova Scotia House of Assembly. Available on the Internet.

http://nslegislature.ca/index.php/proceedings/hansard/

Legislative Assembly—House of Assembly Management Commission 37 Debates and proceedings · [Sixty-First General Assembly] Fourth Session, 11-01—12-68. March 29, 2012—March 26, 2013. Halifax: 2012. 65 daily issues.

At head of title: Hansard, Nova Scotia House of Assembly.

Available on the Internet

http://nslegislature.ca/index.php/proceedings/hansard/

House of Assembly Management Commission

House of Assembly Management Commission 2011 annual report / House of Assembly Management Commission.

Halifax : Legislative Assembly, 2012. 11 p.

Calendar year January 1 to December 31.

Tabled by the Speaker, Hon. Gordie Gosse on April 5, 2012. Chair: Hon. Gordie Gosse, Speaker of the House of Assembly. Available on the Internet.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10647491.pdf

House of Assembly Management Commission fiscal year transition regulations [electronic resource] Halifax: Legislative Assembly, 2011.

Approved January 11, 2011, amended March 29, 2011. Available on the Internet.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b1065317x.pdf

House of Assembly Management Commission regulations [electronic resource]. Halifax : Legislative Assembly, 2011. 27 p.

Approved June 9, 2010, amended July 7, 2010; September 28, 2010; October 19, 2010;

January 11, 2011; April 27, 2011.

Available on the Internet.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b1065317x.pdf

38 Legislative Assembly—House of Assembly Management Commission House of Assembly Management Commission regulations annotated [electronic resource]. Halifax: Legislative Assembly, 2012. 32 p. Approved June 9, 2010, amended July 7, 2010; September 28, 2010; October 19, 2010; January 11, 2011, April 27, 2011.

Last revised September 7, 2012.

Available on the Internet.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b1065317x.pdf

Legislative Counsel

Status of legislation of the House of Assembly, 3rd Session, 61st General Assembly, 60 Elizabeth II, 2011 / [compiled and edited by the Office of the Legislative Counsel.] [Halifax], [2011].
49 p.

Legislative Library

Bookcase. January—December 2012. [Halifax], 2012. Monthly

Available on the Internet.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca/.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10087461_2012.pdf

Publications, Province of Nova Scotia: a checklist compiled in the Legislative Library of documents received during the calendar year 2010 / edited by Nova Scotia Legislative Library, Technical Services. Halifax: Queen's Printer, 2012. vii, 209 p.

ISBN: 0550-1792 Includes index.

Publications of the Province of Nova Scotia: monthly checklist. V. 26, no. 1-12, January—December, 2012. Halifax, 2012.

ISSN:0835-6513

Available on the Internet.

http://nslegislature.ca/index.php/library/publications

Office of the Ombudsman

Annual report 2011-2012 / Ombudsman, Province of Nova Scotia. Halifax, N.S.: Ombudsman, 2012. 28 p. Available on the Internet.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10447477.pdf

Nova Scotia Economic and Rural Development and Tourism: Cumberland Regional Development Authority: final report / Office of the Ombudsman. [Halifax, N.S.]: Office of the Ombudsman, 2012. 13 p.

"File #50299".

"August 2012".

Available on the Internet.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10651706.pdf

Select Committee on Establishing an Electoral Boundaries Commission

Rapport du Comité spécial sur l'établissement d'une commission de délimitation des circonscriptions électorales / Comité spécial sur l'établissement d'une commission de délimitation des circonscriptions électorales. [Halifax]: Legislative Assembly of Nova Scotia, 2011. 29 p. Also issued in English: Report of the Select Committee on Establishing an Electoral Boundaries Commission. Chairman: Ross Landry.

Cover title.

"30 décembre 2011".

Available on the Internet.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10646188.pdf

40 Legislative Assembly—Select Committee on Establishing An Report of the Select Committee on Establishing an Electoral Boundaries Commission / Select Committee on Establishing an Electoral Boundaries Commission. [Halifax]: Select Committee on Establishing and Electoral Boundaries Commission, 2011. 28 p.

Also issued in French: Rapport du Comité spécial sur l'établissement d'une commission de délimitation des circonscriptions électorales.

Chairman: Ross Landry.

Cover title.

"December 30, 2011".

Available on the Internet.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10646176.pdf

Speaker's Administrative Office

Members' manual, members' compensation, expenses and constituency administration / edited by Deborah Lusby.

[Halifax : Speaker's Office], ISBN: 9781554574872 Available on the Internet.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10006631.pdf

Provincial update on the Auditor General recommendations, Legislative Services as at May 31, 2012 [electronic resource]. Halifax: House of Assembly, 2012. 4 p. http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10641518.pdf

Provincial update on the Auditor General recommendations, Legislative Services as at October 31, 2012 [electronic resource]. Halifax: House of Assembly, 2012. 4 p. http://o-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10641518.pdf

Standing Committee on Community Services

Annual report 2012 / Standing Committee on Community Services. Halifax, N.S.: Standing Committee on Community Services, 2012. v, 16 p.

Available on the Internet.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10085452.pdf

Standing Committee on Economic Development

Annual report 2012 / Standing Committee on Economic Development. Halifax, N.S.: Government of Nova Scotia, 2012. v, 4, 1 p.

Available on the Internet.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10514934.pdf

Standing Committee on Public Accounts

Standing Committee on Public Accounts annual report [2011-2012]. [Halifax, N.S.]: Standing Committee on Public Accounts, 2012. vi., 55 p.

Available on the Internet.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10473221.pdf

Standing Committee on Resources

Standing Committee on Resources annual report 2011-2012. [Halifax, N.S.]: Standing Committee on Resources, 2012. v, 6 p.

Cover title.

Available on the Internet.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10507747.pdf

Standing Committee on Veterans Affairs

Annual report 2012 / Standing Committee on Veterans Affairs. [Halifax, N.S.] : Standing

Committee on Veterans Affairs, 2012. iv, 14 p.

Available on the Internet.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10036106.pdf

LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR

The future starts here: speech from the throne / Her Honour The Honourable Mayann E. Francis, O.N.S, Lieutenant Governor. Halifax: Office of the Lieutenant Governor, 2012. 23 p.

Available on the Internet.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10451638 Mar2012.pdf

DEPARTMENTAL PUBLICATIONS

ABORIGINAL AFFAIRS, OFFICE OF

Proponents' guide: the role of proponents in crown consultation with Mi'kmaq of Nova Scotia. [Halifax: Office of Aboriginal Affairs], 2012.

12 p.

"November 2012".

Originally released: May 2009; first revision: November 2011; second revision: November 2012.

Available on the Internet.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10655268.pdf

Statement of mandate 2012-13 [electronic resource]/ Nova Scotia Office of Aboriginal Affairs. [Halifax]: Office of Aboriginal Affairs, 2012. 12 p.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10147111.pdf

AGRICULTURE

2012-2013 French-language Services Plan [electronic resource] / Nova Scotia Dept. of Agriculture. [Halifax, N.S.]: Dept. of Agriculture, 2012. [10] p.

Available in French as: Plan de services en français. http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10592945.pdf

2012-2013 statement of mandate [electronic resource] / Nova Scotia Dept. of Agriculture. Halifax, N.S.: Dept. of Agriculture, 2012. I, 14 p.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10547903.pdf

Agriculture services newsletter [electronic resource]. v. 13, no. 1-5, February—December, 2012. [Truro,N.S.]: Dept. of Agriculture, 2012. 5 issues.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10550161 2012.pdf

Growing Nova Scotia's agriculture industry forward. Halifax : Dept. of Agriculture, [2012].

9, 9 p.: ill.

"Growing forward, a federal-provincial-territorial initiative."

Guide to marketing channel selection [electronic resource]: how to sell through wholesale & direct marketing channels / [written by Matthew LeRoux]. [Truro, N.S.: Dept. of Agriculture], 2012. 41 p.

Written by Matthew LeRoux --cf. p. 3.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10655074.pdf

Market report [newsletter] [electronic resource] / Prepared by: Claire Hanlon Smith and Beth Hingley. Truro, N.S.: Dept. of Agriculture, 2012. January 6, 2012—December 21, 2012. Weekly.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10630855 2012.pdf

Over the fence [newsletter] [electronic resource] / THINKFARM. [Truro, N.S.]: Dept. of Agriculture. Spring, Summer, 2012, Issues 2-3. 2 issues. http://o-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10635907_2012.pdf

Plan de services en français 2012-2013 [ressource electronique]. [Halifax, N.S.] : Dept. of Agriculture, 2012. [11] p.

Available in English as: "French services plan". http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10592969.pdf

Provincial update on Auditor General recommendations [electronic resource]: Department of Agriculture as at May 31, 2012. Halifax: Dept. of Agriculture, 2012. 4 p. http://o-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10654665.pdf

Provincial update on Auditor General recommendations [electronic resource]: Department of Agriculture as at October 31, 2012. Halifax: Dept. of Agriculture, 2012. 4 p. http://o-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10654665.pdf

44 Agriculture

An overview of the Nova Scotia agriculture and agri-food industry [electronic resource] / Michael Devanney, Frank Reinhardt. Halifax, N.S.: Dept. of Agriculture, 2010. 58, [2] p.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10651809.pdf

Protecting and preserving agricultural land in Nova Scotia: a policy framework / submitted by the Nova Scotia Department of Agriculture. [Truro, N.S.]: Dept. of Agriculture, [2012]. ii, 34 p.: ill.

Available on the Internet.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10653338.pdf

Adopt-A-Highway Program

Litterature: Nova Scotia Adopt-A-Highway Program. Spring 2011—Fall 2012. Truro, N.S.: Nova Scotia Adopt-A-Highway Program. 4 issues.

Available on the Internet.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b1059159x.html

Crop and Livestock Insurance Commission

Agriinsurance [electronic resource]. Truro: Nova Scotia Crop and Livestock Insurance Commission, 2012. 31, [26] p. "revised January 2012".

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10632104.pdf

Annual report for the year 2011-12 / The Nova Scotia Crop and Livestock Insurance Commission. [Truro, N.S.]: Nova Scotia Crop and Livestock Insurance Commission, 2012. [37] p.

ISBN: 0713-3340

Available on the Internet.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b1042180.pdf

Business plan 2012-2013 / Nova Scotia Crop and Livestock Insurance Commission. [Halifax : Crop and Livestock Insurance Commission, 2012]. 10 p.

Available on the Internet

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b1055502x.pdf

Nova Scotia Wildlife Compensation Program 2012 [electronic resource] / administered by Nova Scotia Crop and Livestock Insurance Commission. Truro, N.S.: Nova Scotia Crop and Livestock Commission, 2012.

1 folded sheet: ill.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10589983.pdf

Premium rates-2012 [electronic resource]. [Halifax : Nova Scotia Crop and Livestock Insurance Commission, 2012]. http://o-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10632876.pdf

Price options-2012 [electronic resource]. [Halifax : Nova Scotia Crop and Livestock Insurance Commission, 2012]. http://o-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10632876.pdf

Farm Loan Board

Business plan 2012-2013 / Farm Loan Board. Halifax : Dept. of Agriculture, 2012. [20] p.

Available on the Internet.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10173092.pdf

Women's Institutes of Nova Scotia

Home and country [newsletter] [electronic resource] / Women's Institutes of Nova Scotia. Truro, N.S.: Women's Institutes of Nova Scotia, 2012. Winter 2011, Spring, Summer, Fall 2012. 4 issues.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10591515_2012.pdf

CHIEF INFORMATION OFFICE

2012-13 annual accountability report [electronic resource] / Chief Information Office. Halifax : Chief Information Office, 2012. 14 p.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10614503.pdf

2012-13 statement of mandate [electronic resource]/ Chief Information Office. Halifax : Chief Information Office, 2012. 10 p.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10597062.pdf

Provincial update on Auditor General recommendations, Chief Information Office as at May 31, 2012 [electronic resource]. Halifax: Chief Information Office, 2012. 8 p. http://o-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b1064149x.pdf

COMMUNICATIONS NOVA SCOTIA

2012-13 Annual accountability report [electronic resource] / Communications Nova Scotia. Halifax : Communications Nova Scotia, 2012. 11 p.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10149752.pdf

2012-2013 French-language services plan [electronic resource] / Communications Nova Scotia. Halifax: Communications Nova Scotia, 2012. http://o-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10608230.pdf

Internal communications [electronic resource]: it's not rocket science! / written by Kevin Finch, Chris Hansen and Rick Alexander; design and illustration by Shelley Vienot Spencer. Halifax, N.S.: Communications Nova Scotia, 2010. 58 p. ISBN: 0888719817

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10648252.pdf

Plan de services en français 2012-2013 [ressource electronique] / Communications Nouvelle-Écosse. Halifax : Communications Nouvelle-Écosse, 2012. [10] p. Also issued in English: French-language Services Plan for http://o-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10651378.pdf

Statement of mandate for the fiscal year 2012-2013 [electronic resource] / Communications Nova Scotia. Halifax : Communications Nova Scotia, 2012. 13 p.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10146593.pdf

COMMUNITIES, CULTURE AND HERITAGE

2011-2012 French-language services plan [electronic resource] / Communities, Culture and Heritage. Halifax: Communities, Culture and Heritage, 2011. 18 p. http://o-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10656327.pdf

2012-2013 French-language services plan [electronic resource] / Communities, Culture and Heritage. Halifax: Communities, Culture and Heritage, 2012. 26 p. http://o-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10656327.pdf

2012 guide doers & dreamers. Halifax: Dept. of Communities, Culture and Heritage, 2012. 368 p.

Arts and culture five-point plan [electronic resource]. [Halifax, N.S.] : Dept. of Communities, Culture and Heritage, [2012]. 6 p.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10650659.pdf

48 Communities, Culture, and Heritage

Énoncé de mandat... [ressource electronique] / Nouvelle-Écosse Ministère des Communautés, de la Culture et du Patrimoine. [Halifax] : Ministère des Communautés, de la Culture et du Patrimoine, 2012. 15 p.

Also issued in English: Statement of mandate.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10648835.pdf

Nova Scotia complete guide for doers & dreamers. Halifax, N.S.: Dept. of Communities, Culture and Heritage, 2011. v.: ill., col. maps.

ISBN: 08467188

Available on the Internet

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10536772.pdf

Plan de services en français 2012-2013 [resource electronique] / Ministère des Communautés, de la Culture et du Patrimoine, 2011. 29 p.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b1064507x.pdf

Statement of mandate 2012-2013 [electronic resource] / Nova Scotia Dept. of Communities, Culture and Heritage. [Halifax]: Dept. of Communities, Culture and Heritage, 2012. 13 p.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10626153.pdf

Acadian Affairs, Office of

Progress report 2011 French-language services provided by the Government of Nova Scotia = Rapport d'étape 2011 : progrès réalisés dans les services en français offerts par le gouvernement de la Nouvelle-Écosse / Dept. of Communities, Culture and Heritage, Office of Acadian Affairs. [Halifax : Dept. of Communities, Culture and Heritage, Office of Acadian Affairs], 2012. 17, 17 p.

Text in English and French on inverted pages.

Available on the Internet

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10552480.pdf

Communities, Culture, and Heritage—Art Gallery of Nova Scotia 49

Art Gallery of Nova Scotia

Annual accountability report [electronic resource]: fiscal year 2011-2012. Halifax, N.S.: Art Gallery of Nova Scotia, 17 p. http://o-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10567410.pdf

Art Gallery of Nova Scotia journal [magazine]. Halifax, N.S.: Art Gallery of Nova Scotia. V. 39, Spring/Summer 2012 - v. 39. Winter 2012. 2 Issues.

Available on the Internet

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10298605_2012.pdf

Business plan 2012-2013 [electronic resource]. Halifax, N.S. : Art Gallery of Nova Scotia, 2012.22 p.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10567422.pdf

David Askevold: il était une fois dans l'est / sous la direction de David Diviney. Fredericton, N.-B.: Goose Lane Editions, 2011. 143 p.: col. ill.

ISBN: 9780864926661

Published in English as: David Askevold : once upon a time in the East.

Exhibition catalog.

David Askevold: once upon a time in the East / edited by David Diviney. Fredericton, N.B.: Goose Lane Editions; Halifax: Art Gallery of Nova Scotia, c2011. 141 p.: col. ill.

ISBN: 9780864926593 0864926596

Exhibition catalogue.

Financial statements, March 31, 2012 / Art Gallery of Nova Scotia. Halifax, N.S.: Art Gallery of Nova Scotia, 2012. 21 p. Available on the Internet

 $\frac{\text{http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10567537.pdf}}{\text{b10567537.pdf}}$

Jacques Hurtubise / edited by Sarah Fillmore; with essays by Bernard Lamarche ... [et al.]. Fredericton, N.B.: Goose Lane Editions, 2011. 203 p.: col. ill.

ISBN: 9780864926623 Text in English and French.

Includes index.

Co-published by: Art Gallery of Nova Scotia.

50 Communities, Culture, and Heritage—Nova Scotia Museum
On a path to learning: early Nova Scotian women artists, 21
July 2012-20 January 2013 / Art Gallery of Nova Scotia.
Halifax: Art Gallery of Nova Scotia, 2012. 8 p.: ill.

Reinvention: the art and life of H. M. Rosenberg / Mora Dianne O'Neill. Halifax: Art Gallery of Nova Scotia, 2012.

120 p.: ill.

ISBN: 9781554574681

Nova Scotia Museum

Nova Scotia Museum events [magazine]. Halifax, N.S.: Nova Scotia Museum. Summer 2012 - Fall 2012. 2 issues.

Provincial Library

Nova Scotia public libraries 2011-2012 annual report [electronic resource]. [Halifax, N.S.: Dept. of Communities, Culture and Heritage, 2012]. 3 p.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10656339.pdf

COMMUNITY SERVICES

2012-2013 French-language Services Plan [electronic resource] / Nova Scotia Dept. of Community Services. [Halifax, N.S.]: Dept. of Community Services, 2013. [9] p.

Also issued in French: Plan de services en français 2012-2013.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10574815.pdf

Canada-Nova Scotia Labour Market Agreement for Persons with Disabilities annual report 2011-12. [Halifax, N.S.: Dept. of Community Services, 2012]. 66 p. Cover title.

"December 3, 2012".

Available on the Internet

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10552455.pdf

Discussion paper on a housing strategy for Nova Scotia. [Halifax : Dept. of Community Services], [2012]. 23 p. : ill. With: Public comments (electronically deposited by Legislative Library).

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10654288.pdf

Early learning and child care initiative [electronic resource]: child care centre expansion loan: terms and conditions / Nova Scotia Dept. of Community Services. [Halifax, N.S.]: Dept. of Community Services, [2007]. 21 p. http://o-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10650210.pdf

[Finding child care in Nova Scotia] [electronic resource]. Halifax, N.S.: Dept. of Community Services, [2012]. http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10648124.pdf

The Nova Scotia directory of services for adoptive parents / Nova Scotia Dept. of Community Services. [Halifax : Dept. of Community Services], 2011. 152 p.

ISBN: 978155457238X

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b1062238x.pdf

Nova Scotia standards for funded recovery houses [electronic resource]. [Halifax, N.S.: Dept. of Community Services], 2008. 12 p.

"April 2008".

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10648884.pdf

Plan de services en français 2012-2013 [resource electronique] / Nova Scotia Dept. of Community Services. [Halifax, N.S.]: Dept. of Community Services, 2012. [10] p. http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10574815.pdf

52 Community Services

Provincial update on the Auditor General recommendations [electronic resource]: Department of Community Services, as at May 31, 2012. Halifax: Dept. of Community Services, 2012. 10 p.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10641403.pdf

Provincial update on Auditor General recommendations [electronic resource]: Department of Community Services as of October 31, 2012. Halifax: Dept. of Community Services, 2012. 9 p.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10641403.pdf

Statement of mandate 2012-2013 [electronic resource] / Nova Scotia Dept. of Community Services. [Halifax] : Dept. of Community Services, 2012. 16 p.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10665717.pdf

Child and Youth Strategy

Our kids are worth it [electronic resource]: our fourth year strategy for children and youth: update. [Halifax, N.S.]: [Dept. of Community Services], [2012]. 5 p.: ill. http://o-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10648276.pdf

Family and Youth ServicesFamily and Community Supports Division

Talbot House organizational review / Dept. of Community Services, Family and Youth Services, Family and Community Supports Division. Halifax, N.S.: Dept. of Community Services, Family and Youth Services, Family and Community Supports Division, 2012.

"April 2012".

Available on the Internet

 $\frac{\text{http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10647673.pdf}}{\text{b10647673.pdf}}$

Housing Development Corporation

Annual accountability report for the fiscal year 2011-2012 [electronic resource] / Dept. of Community Services Housing Development Corporation. [Halifax : Dept. of Community Services], 2012, 11 p.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10149739.pdf

Business plan 2012-2013 [electronic resource]. [Halifax]: Department of Community Services Housing Development Corporation, 2012. 10 p.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10120634.pdf

CMHC/Nova Scotia Agreement for Investment in Affordable Housing 2011-2014 [electronic resource]: year 1 reporting. Halifax: Dept. of Community Services, 2012. 6 p. http://o-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10655086.pdf

ECONOMIC AND RURAL DEVELOPMENT AND TOURISM

2012 Nova Scotia tourism indicators [electronic resource]. [Halifax, N.S.]: Economic and Rural Development and Tourism, 2012. [3] p.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10626852.pdf

Annual accountability report of the fiscal year 2011-2012 [electronic resource] / Dept. of Economic and Rural Development and Tourism, Halifax, N.S.: Dept. of Economic and Rural Development and Tourism, 2012. 46 p.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10664385.pdf

Five-year strategic framework for building the tourism economy [electronic resource]. Halifax: Dept. of Economic and Rural Development and Tourism, 2012. [2] p. "July 2012".

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10653284.pdf

54 Economic and Rural Development

Forensic examination of the South West Shore Development Authority [electronic resource]: final report / Ernst & Young. [Halifax: Ernst & Young], 2012. 88 p.

Prepared for: Province of Nova Scotia, Internal Audit Centre, Department of Economic & Rural Development & Tourism". "July 30, 2012".

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10651718.pdf

French-language services plan 2011-2012 [electronic resource] / Dept. of Economic and Rural Development and Tourism, 2012. [16 p.]

http://o-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10655359.pdf

inTouch [newsletter] [electronic resource]. Halifax, N.S.: Dept. of Economic and Rural Development and Tourism. January-December, 2012. 12 issues.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10627765_2012.pdf

Provincial update on the Auditor General recommendations [electronic resource]: Economic & Rural Development and Tourism as at May 31, 2012. Halifax, N.S.: Dept. of Economic & Rural Development and Tourism, 2012. 4 p. http://o-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10641415.pdf

Provincial update on the Auditor General recommendations [electronic resource]: Economic & Rural Development and Tourism as at October 31, 2012. Halifax, N.S.: Dept. of Economic & Rural Development and Tourism, 2012. 4 p. http://o-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10641415.pdf

Re-establishing a Yarmouth-US ferry? : an analysis of the issues / report of the Expert Panel on a Yarmouth-US Ferry. Halifax, N.S. : Expert Panel on a Yarmouth-US Ferry, 2012. xii, 71 p. : ill.

Peter J. Nicholson, Chair.

"August 2012".

Available on the Internet

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10652978.pdf

Statement of mandate 2012-2013 [electronic resource]/
Nova Scotia Dept. of Economic and Rural Development and
Tourism. [Halifax]: Dept. of Economic and Rural
Development and Tourism, 2012. 20 p.
http://o-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10626499.pdf

Tourism partnerships and programs [electronic resource]: opportunities for industry partners. [Halifax]: Dept. of Economic and Rural Development and Tourism, [2012]. 28 p.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10650507.pdf

Golf Nova Scotia

Nova Scotia golf travel guide 2012. [Halifax : Nova Scotia Dept. of Economic and Rural Development and Tourism], 2012. 48 p.

Available on the Internet.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10081136.pdf

RDA (Regional Development Authorities) Review Panel

Renewing regional economic development in Nova Scotia: report and recommendations to the Honourable Percy A. Paris, Minister of Economic and Rural Development and Tourism / by Nova Scotia's RDA Review Panel. [Halifax, N.S.]: RDA Review Panel, "October 2012".

Also issued in French: Renouvellement du développement économique régional en Nouvelle-Écosse : sommaire [ressource electronique].

Chair: Jo Ann Fewer.

Availabe on the Internet

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10654707.pdf

Renouvellement du développement économique régional en Nouvelle-Écosse [ressource electronique] : sommaire. [Halifax, N.S.] : RDA Review Panel, 2012. [4] p. http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10654732.pdf

56 Economic and Rural Development—Transition Advisory Team

Transition Advisory Team

What is ...what can be [electronic resource] / Transition Advisory Team. Halifax, N.S.: Transition Advisory Team, 2012.

Chair: Ron Smith.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/

b10654252.pdf

EDUCATION

Annual accountability report fiscal year 2011-2012 [electronic resource] /Nova Scotia Dept. of Education. [Halifax, N.S.]: Dept. of Education, 2012. 24 p.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10665067.pdf

Autism Spectrum Disorder Action Plan [electronic resource]: progress report. [Halifax: Dept. of Education, 2012]. 5 p. Spring 2012.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10651512.pdf

Demande et offre d'enseignants dans l'enseignement public en Nouvelle Écosse [ressource electronique] : mise à jour.

Halifax : Ministère de l'Éducation, 2012. vi, 46 p.

ISBN: 9781554575091

Cover title. "Aout 2012".

Publié en anglais: Nova Scotia public education teacher

supply and demand : update

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10653533.pdf

Examen des activités du South Shore Regional School Board. [Halifax, N.S.]: Deloitte and Touche, 2011. 109 p.

"Préparé à l'intention du ministère de l'Éducation de la Nouvelle-Écosse".

Also issued in English: A review of the South Shore Regional School Board.

Available on the Internet

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10646991.pdf

A guide for Nova Scotia public schools [electronic resource] : fundraising with healthy food and beverages / Nova Scotia Dept. of Education. Halifax : Dept. of Education,

Also issued in French: Guide pour les écoles publiques de la Nouvelle-Écosse : les collectes de fonds à l'aide d'aliments et de boissons bons pour la santé.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10544434.pdf

Guide pour les écoles publiques de la Nouvelle-Écosse [ressource electronique] : les collectes de fonds à l'aide d'aliments et de boissons bons pour la santé / Nouvelle-Écosse Ministère de l'Éducation. Halifax, N.S. : Ministère de l'Éducation, 2007. 39 p. : ill.

Also issued in English: A guide for Nova Scotia public schools: fundraising with healthy food and beverages. http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10649773.pdf

Kids & learning first [electronic resource]: back-to-school newsletter for parents. Halifax, Dept. of Eduction, 2012. 4 p.: ill

Available in French: Priorité aux jeunes et à l'apprentissage : bulletin d'informations sur la rentrée pour les parents.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10639469_2012.pdf

Kids & learning first: a plan to help every student succeed. Halifax: Dept. of Education, 2012. 35 p.: ill. Issued in French: Priorité aux jeunes et à l'apprentissage: plan pour la réussite scolaire de tous le élèves. "February 2012".

Available on the Internet

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10646206.pdf

Minister's report to parents and guardians: 2011 student assessment results / Nova Scotia Dept. of Education. [Halifax, N.S.]: Nova Scotia Dept. of Education, [2012]. [8] p. Also issued in French: Rapport de la ministre aux parents et aux tuteurs: résultats des évaluations des élèves de 2011. Available on the Internet

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10087965.pdf

58 Education

Nova Scotia public education teacher supply and demand [electronic resource]: update report. Halifax: Department of Education, 2012. vi, 44 p.

ISBN: 9781554574162

Cover title.

"August 2012".

Issued in French: Demande et offre d'enseignants dans l'enseignement public en Nouvelle Écosse : mise à jour. http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10653521.pdf

P and I release [magazine] [electronic resource]. Halifax, N.S.: Dept. of Education. April 2, 2012. 1 issue Available in French: Communiqué P et I. http://o-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10647533 2012.pdf

Politique en matière d'alimentation et de nutrition pour les écoles publiques de la Nouvelle-Écosse [ressource electronique] : normes relatives au programme provincial de petit déjeuner. Halifax : Ministère de l'Éducation, 2007. 21 p.

ISBN: 1554571693 "Automne 2007".

Also issued in English: Food and Nutrition Policy for Nova Scotia Public Schools: provincial breakfast program standards.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10649785.pdf

Priorité aux jeunes et à l'apprentissage [ressource electronique] : bulletin d'informations sur la rentrée pour les parents. Halifax : Ministère de l'Éducation, 2012. 4 p. : ill. Disponible en anglais: Kids & learning first : back to school newsletter for parents.

"Automne 2012".

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10639470_2012.pdf

Priorité aux jeunes et à l'apprentissage : plan pour la réussite scolaire de tous le élèves. Halifax : Ministère de l'Éducation, 2012. 35 p. : ill.

Disponible en anglais: Kids & learning first : a plan to help every student succeed.

"Février 2012".

Available on the Internet

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10646218.pdf

Provincial update on the Auditor General recommendations [electronic resource]: Dept. of Education, as at May 31, 2012 / Nova Scotia Dept. of Education. Halifax: Dept. of Education, 2012. 4 p.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10640691.pdf

Provincial update on the Auditor General recommendations [electronic resource]: Dept. of Education as at October 31, 2012 / Nova Scotia Dept. of Education. Halifax: Dept. of Education, 2012. 4 p.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10640691.pdf

Rapport de la ministre aux parents et aux tuteurs : résultats des évaluations des élèves de 2011. [Halifax, N.S.] : Department of Education, [2012]. [8] p.

Also issued in English: Minister's report to parents and guardians: 2011 student assessment results.

Available on the Internet

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10552431.pdf

Review of Chignecto-Central Regional School Board 2012-13 budget [electronic resource]/ prepared by Doug Stewart. Halifax: Treasury Board Office, 2012. 27 p. "April 2012".

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10647983.pdf

60 Education—Public Schools Branch

Public Schools Branch

Branching out [newsletter] [electronic resource]. [Halifax], N.S.: Dept. of Education. Public School Branch. February, May, October 2012. 3 issues.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10639020 2012.pdf

Statistics and Data Management Division

Directory of Public Schools 2011-2012 [electronic resource]. [Halifax]: Dept. of Education, 2011. 78 p.

ISBN: 9781554574704

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/

b10651068.pdf

Student Services

Developing and implementing programming for students with Autism Spectrum Disorder. [Halifax: Autism Management Advisory Team, 2012]. vi, 252 p.

ISBN: 9781554574582

Task Force on Bullying and Cyberbullying

Respectful and responsible relationships: there's no app for that: the report of the Nova Scotia Task Force on Bullying and Cyberbullying / A. Wayne MacKay, Chair on behalf of the Nova Scotia Task Force on Bullying and Cyberbullying. [Halifax, N.S.: Dept. of Education, Nova Scotia Task Force on Bullying and Cyberbullying], 2012. [2] v "February 29, 2012".

Available on the Internet.

 $\frac{http://0\text{-}fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/}{b10647545.pdf}$

EFFICIENCY NOVA SCOTIA CORPORATION

Annual report 2010 / Efficiency Nova Scotia Corporation. Dartmouth, N.S.: Efficiency Nova Scotia Corporation, 2010. 28 p.

Available on the Internet

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10649566.pdf

Annual report 2011 / Efficiency Nova Scotia Corporation. Halifax: Efficiency Nova Scotia Corporation, [2012]. 59 p. Available on the Internet http://o-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10649566.pdf

In the matter of the Public Utilities Act, R.S.N.S. 1989, c.380, as amended and in the matter of an application to approve Efficiency Nova Scotia Corporation's Electricity Demand Side Management (DSM) Plan for 2012: evidence of ENSC as DSM administrator / Efficiency Nova Scotia Corporation. Dartmouth, N.S.: Efficiency Nova Scotia Corp., 2011. ii, 43 p. + appendices.

"February 28, 2011".

Available on the Internet

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10649712.pdf

In the matter of the Public Utilities Act, R.S.N.S. 1989, c.380, as amended and in the matter of an application to approve Efficiency Nova Scotia Corporation's Electricity Demand Side Management (DSM) Plan for 2013-2015: evidence of ENSC as DSM administrator / Efficiency Nova Scotia Corporation. Dartmouth, N.S.: Efficiency Nova Scotia Corp., 2012. 1 v. (various pagings).

"Revised April 18, 2012".

Available on the Internet

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10649724.pdf

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT OFFICE

Business continuity management summary [electronic resource]: is your business ready? Halifax: Emergency Management Office, [n.d.]. 18 p.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10646747.pdf

ENERGY

[Approved COMFIT projects] [electronic resource]. [Halifax]: Dept. of Energy, 2012. Approved COMFIT projects status and list of COMFIT applications, as of January 19, 2012 by county.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10647788.pdf

[COMFIT progress bulletin] [electronic resource]. [Halifax]: Dept. of Energy, February 7 - July 9, 2012. 5 Issues. http://o-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b1064779x 2012.pdf

[Delivery of compressed natural gas] [electronic resource]: [consultation paper]. Halifax: Dept. of Energy, 2012. 7 p. http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10647703.pdf

[Play Fairway Analysis] [electronic resource]. [Halifax : Dept. of Energy, 2012]. 1 computer laser optical disc.

Title on CD cover: Nova Scotia offshore, new geoscience, new opportunity.

Available on the Internet

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10646279.pdf

Background to 'draft' Maritime Link approval process regulations [electronic resource]. Halifax, N.S.: Dept. of Energy, 2012. [6] p.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10652887.pdf

A COMFIT entity's guide to consultation with the Mi'kmaq guide [electronic resource]. [Halifax]: Dept. of Energy, 2011. [3] p.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10653028.pdf

Annual accountability report [electronic resource] / Nova Scotia Dept. of Energy. Halifax: Dept. of Energy, 2012. 18 p. http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10665109.pdf

Economic regulation and the distribution of compressed natural gas in Nova Scotia: a report based on stakeholder consultations for the Nova Scotia Department of Energy / William Lahey. [Halifax, N.S.: Dept. of Energy], 2012. 18, [7] p.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b1065091x.pdf

Energy-efficient appliances regulations [electronic resource]. Halifax: Dept. of Energy, [2012]. 11 p. Available on the Internet.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10648008.pdf

Environmental considerations for COMFIT projects [electronic resource]. [Halifax: Dept. of Energy, 2012]. [3] p. http://o-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b1065303x.pdf

Guidance note [electronic resource]: COMFIT project transition rules for projects already underway. [Halifax: Dept. of Energy, 2010]. [2] p. "December 2010".

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10653041.pdf

Guide: COMFIT Nova Scotia Community Feed-In Tariff. [Halifax]: Dept. of Energy.

"August 2011".

Available on the Internet

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10653016.pdf

64 Energy

Nova Scotia Marine Renewable Energy Strategy. [Halifax, N.S.]: [Dept. of Energy]. 2012. 44 p.: ill.

"May 2012".

Fact sheet only available on the Internet.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10648653.pdf

Power Purchase Agreement for Renewable Energy [electronic resource]: (Community Feed-in Tariff Program). [Halifax: Dept. of Energy, 2012]. 27 p.

"Draft".

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10653478.pdf

Provincial Update on Auditor General Recommendations [electronic resource]: Department of Energy as at October 31, 2012 / Nova Scotia Dept. of Energy. Halifax: Dept. of Energy, 2012. 1 p.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10654744.pdf

Statement of mandate 2012-2013 [electronic resource] / Nova Scotia Dept. of Energy. [Halifax : Dept. of Energy], 2012. 22 p.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10149879.pdf

ENVIRONMENT

2012-2013 French language services plan [electronic resource] / Nova Scotia Dept. of Environment. [Halifax]: Dept. of Environment, 2012. 7 p. http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/

<u>http://0-is01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/</u> <u>b10623310.pdf</u>

2012-2013 statement of mandate [electronic resource]/ Nova Scotia Dept. of Environment, [Halifax]: Dept. of Environment, 2012. 10 p.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10568645.pdf

An approach to regulating electricity sector greenhouse gas and air pollutant emissions in Nova Scotia [electronic resource]: a discussion paper / Nova Scotia Dept. of Environment. [Halifax, N.S.]: Dept. of Environment, 2009. 13 p.

"February 2009".

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10650544.pdf

Annual accountability report for the fiscal year 2011-2012 [electronic resource] / Nova Scotia Dept. of Environment. Halifax, Dept. of Environment, 2012. 26, 1 p.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10663769.pdf

Emergency preparedness [electronic resource]: swimming after a storm. [Halifax, N.S.]: Dept. of Environment, 2012. [2] p.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10650519.pdf

Emergency preparedness [electronic resource]: using well water after a flood. [Halifax, N.S.]: Dept. of Environment, 2012. [2] p.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10650520.pdf

Emergency preparedness [electronic resource]: using well water after a wildfire. [Halifax, N.S.]: Dept. of Environment, 2012. [2] p.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10650532.pdf

Environmental Goals and Sustainable Prosperity Act [electronic resource]: progress report 2012. Halifax, N.S.: Dept. of Environment, 2012. 22 p. http://o-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/

b1056925x.pdf

66 Environment

Fact sheet [electronic resource]: users that must take particular precautions during a boil water advisory / Nova Scotia Dept. of Environment. Halifax, N.S.: Dept. of Environment.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10648872.pdf

Nova Scotia Watershed Assessment Program, part A [electronic resource]: discussion paper / Kevin Garroway ... [et al.]. Halifax, N.S.: Dept. of Environment, 2012. 13 p. "June 2012".

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10650295.pdf

Plan de services en français 2012-2013 [resource electronique] / Environnement Nouvelle-Écosse. Halifax : Environnement Nouvelle-Écosse, 2012. [8] p. http://o-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10623498.pdf

Provincial update on Auditor General recommendations [electronic resource]: Department of Environment, as at May 31, 2012. Halifax: Dept. of Environment, 2012. http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10641427.pdf

Provincial update on the Auditor General recommendations [electronic resource]: Department of Environment as of October 31, 2012. Halifax: Dept. of Environment. http://o-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10641427.pdf

Results of the 2011 water quality survey of ten lakes located in the Carleton River watershed area of Digby and Yarmouth counties, Nova Scotia / prepared for Nova Scotia Environment; by M. Brylinksy. [Halifax, N.S.: Dept. of Environment], 2012. iv, 37 p.

"February 2012".

Available on the Internet http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10648732.pdf

Environment—Environmental Science and Program Management Division 67
Statement of mandate 2012-2013 [electronic resource] /

Nova Scotia Dept. of Environment. [Halifax]: Dept. of Environment. 2012. 10 p.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10568645.pdf

Sydney Tar Ponds and Coke Ovens Sites Remediation Project fourth annual report to the Minister, Nova Scotia Environment / submitted by the Remediation Monitoring Oversight Board. [Halifax, N.S.]: Dept. of Environment, 2012. 10 p.

Available on the Internet

Available on the Internet http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10589612.pdf

Terms of reference for system assessment reports for municipal drinking water systems [electronic resource] / Nova Scotia Dept. of Environment. Halifax, N.S.: Dept. of Environment, 2012. 50 p.

 $\frac{\text{http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10648859.pdf}}{\text{b10648859.pdf}}$

Water for life [electronic resource]: Nova Scotia's water strategy: progress report. Halifax: Dept. of Environment, 2012. 8 p.

"March 2012".

 $\frac{\text{http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10647302.pdf}}{\text{b10647302.pdf}}$

Environmental Science and Program Management Division

Nova Scotia treatment standards for municipal drinking water systems [electronic resource] / Nova Scotia Dept. of Environment. Halifax, N.S.: Dept. of Environment, 2012.. 100 p.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10648860.pdf

68 Environment—Policy and Corporate Services Division

Policy and Corporate Services Division Environmental Assessment Branch

Proponent's guide to wind power projects [electronic resource]: guide for preparing an environmental assessment registration document / Nova Scotia Dept. of Environment and Labour. Halifax: Dept. of Environment, 2007, 2012. 20 p.

"May 2007".

"Updated January 2012".

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10649189.pdf

Round Table on Environment and Sustainable Prosperity

Report to the Minister of Environment regarding the Environmental Goals and Sustainable Prosperity Act (EGSPA). Halifax: Dept. of Environment, 2012. 5, 35 p. + "May 2012".

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10648379.pdf

EXECUTIVE COUNCIL

Province of Nova Scotia [electronic resource]: members of the Government / Nova Scotia Executive Council. [Halifax, N.S.: Nova Scotia Executive Council]. http://o-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10550355 61.pdf

Provincial update on Auditor General recommendations, Executive Council Office as at May 31, 2012 [electronic resource]. Halifax: Executive Council Office, 2012. 1 p. http://o-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10641506.pdf

Provincial update on Auditor General recommendations, Executive Council Office as at October 31, 2012 [electronic resource]. Halifax: Executive Council Office, 2012. 1 p. http://o-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10641506.pdf

FILM NOVA SCOTIA

Annual report 2011-2012 / Film Nova Scotia. [Halifax, N.S.] : Film Nova Scotia, 2012.

Available on the Internet

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10574980.pdf

Business plan 2012-2013 [electronic resource]. [Halifax]: Film Nova Scotia, 2012. [32] p. At head of title: Crown Corporation business plans for the fiscal year 2012-2013. http://o-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10596744.pdf

Diversity videos [videorecording (DVD)]. Halifax, N.S.: Film Nova Scotia, 2012. 1 DVD-video (16 min): sd., col. "January 11, 2012".

Reel news: industry newsletter [newsletter] [electronic resource]. [Halifax: Film Nova Scotia], 2012. January, April, July, October, 2012. 4 issues.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10637370_2012.pdf

FINANCE

Annual accountability report for the fiscal year 2011-2012 [electronic resource] / Nova Scotia Dept. of Finance. Halifax, N.S.: Dept. of Finance, 2012. 20 p.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10662455.pdf

Back to balance [electronic resource]: year 3 launch / The Honourable Graham Steele, Minister of Finance. Halifax: Dept. of Finance, [2011]. 2 p.

"November 21, 2011".

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10646462.pdf

Back to balance website consultation [electronic resource]: summary of results. Halifax: Dept. of Finance, [2012]. [4] p. "March 30, 2012".

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10652802.pdf

70 Finance

Budget address for the fiscal year 2012-2013 / The Honourable Graham Steele, Minister of Finance. [Halifax]: Dept. of Finance. 2012. 20 p.

Available on the Internet

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10566910.pdf

Budget assumptions and schedules for the fiscal year 2012-2013 / The Honourable Graham Steele, Minister of Finance. [Halifax, N.S.: Dept. of Finance], 2012. 143 p.

Available on the Internet.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10566922.pdf

Budget bulletins. [Halifax, N.S.]: Dept. of Finance, [2012]. Creating good jobs and growing the economy -- Better care sooner -- Making life more affordable for Nova Scotians -- Kids & learning first -- Living within our means -- Tax changes 2012-2013.

Available on the Internet

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10566958.pdf

Budget highlights for the fiscal year 2012-2013 / Nova Scotia Dept. of Finance. [Halifax]: Dept. of Finance, 2012. [6] p. Available on the Internet

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10421543.pdf

Crown corporation business plans for the fiscal year 2012-2013 / Nova Scotia Dept. of Finance. [Halifax] : Dept. of Finance, 2012. 306 p.

Available on the Internet

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10515847.pdf

Estimates and supplementary detail for the fiscal year 2012-2013 / The Honourable Graham Steele, Minister of Finance. [Halifax]: Dept. of Finance, 2012. [195] p.

Available on the Internet

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10425640.pdf

Forecast update [magazine] [electronic resource]. Halifax, N.S.: Dept. of Finance, 2012. March, September, December 2012. 3 issues. Published intermittently. http://o-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10635385 2012.pdf

Form 18-K for foreign government and political subdivisions thereof Securities and Exchange Commission, Washington D.C. 20549 [electronic resource]: annual report of Province of Nova Scotia, Canada, (name of registrant), date of end of last fiscal year: March 31, ...securities registered. [Halifax]: Dept. of Finance, 2007- 2011. http://o-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b1065253x.pdf

Government business plan for the fiscal year 2012-2013 / Province of Nova Scotia. Halifax : Government of Nova Scotia, 2012. [2] p.

Available on the Internet

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10023252.pdf

Halifax Chamber of Commerce speech, March 20, 2012 [electronic resource] / Honourable Graham Steele, Minister of Finance. [Halifax, N.S.: Dept. of Finance], 2012. http://o-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b1064748x.pdf

Indicators of prosperity [electronic resource]: technical report 2012. [Halifax, N.S.: Dept. of Finance], 2012. 20 p. http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10636043.pdf

Nova Scotia's jobs and building plan: 2013-2014 capital plan. [Halifax: Dept. of Finance, 2012]. 25 p. Available on the Internet http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10620461.pdf

72 Finance

Provincial update on Auditor General recommendations, Department of Finance as at May 31, 2012 [electronic resource]. Halifax: Dept. of Finance, 2012. 22 p. http://o-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10641439.pdf

Provincial update on the Auditor General recommendations [electronic resource]: Department of Finance as at October 31, 2012. Halifax, N.S.: Dept. of Finance, 2012. http://o-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10641439.pdf

Public accounts / Nova Scotia Dept. of Finance. Halifax : [Dept. of Finance], 2012. [3] v.

v.1 Financial consolidated statements -- v.2 Agencies and funds -- v.3 Supplementary information.

v.2 is only available on the Internet (not available in print or CD ROM).

Available on the Internet

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10451948.pdf

Statement of mandate 2012-2013 [electronic resource] / Nova Scotia Dept. of Finance. [Halifax]: Dept. of Finance, 2012. 14 p.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10108270.pdf

Economics and Statistics Division

Consumer price index [magazine] [electronic resource]. Halifax, N.S.: Dept. of Finance. Economics and Statistics Division. January-December, 2012. 12 issues. http://o-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10630831 2012.pdf

Labour market monthly [magazine] [electronic resource]. Halifax: N.S. Dept. of Finance, 2012. 12 issues. Monthly. http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10630843_2012.pdf

Nova Scotia economic indicators [magazine] [electronic resource]. Halifax. N.S.: Dept. of Finance. Economics and Statistics Division. January-February, April-May, July, September, October-December, 2012, 8 issues. http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/ b10632761 2012.pdf

FISHERIES AND AQUACULTURE

2012-2013 statement of mandate [electronic resource] / Nova Scotia Dept. of Fisheries and Aquaculture, Halifax: Nova Scotia Dept. of Fisheries and Aquaculture, 2012. I. 13 p. http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/ b10109286.pdf

Angler's handbook and 2012 summary of regulations. [Halifax: Dept. of Fisheries and Aquaculture, 2012]. 65 p. Available on the Internet http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/ b10606841.pdf

Annual accountability report for the fiscal year 2011-2012 [electronic resource] / Nova Scotia Dept. of Fisheries and Aguaculture, 2012. 11 p. http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/ b10567392.pdf

Aguaculture production and sales [electronic resource]. [Halifax]: Dept. of Fisheries and Aquaculture, 2012, 1 p. http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/ b10635622.pdf

Aquaculture strategy: creating sustainable wealth in rural and coastal Nova Scotia. [Halifax, N.S.: Dept. of Fisheries and Aquaculture, 2012]. 23 p.: ill. Available on the Internet.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/ b10649281.pdf

74 Fisheries and Aquaculture

Feedback and advice on Nova Scotia's draft Coastal Strategy: summary report of the Coastal Working Groups / Chris Burbidge. [Halifax]: [Dalhousie University], [2012]. [2] v. "January 2012".

Available on the Internet

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10646243.pdf

Fisheries and Aquaculture Loan Board

Annual accountability report 2011-2012 [electronic resource] / Fisheries and Aquaculture Loan Board. [Halifax: Fisheries and Aquaculture Loan Board., 2012. 11 p. http://o-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10654148.pdf

Business plan 2012-2013 [electronic resource] / Fisheries and Aquaculture Loan Board. Halifax: Dept. of Agriculture and Fisheries, Fisheries and Aquaculture Loan Board, 2012. [14] p.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10555572.pdf

GAELIC AFFAIRS, OFFICE OF

A' ghàidhlig againn [electronic resource] = our Gaelic Ianguage & culture: miosachan 2012 calendar / Nova Scotia Office of Gaelic Affairs. [Halifax: Office of Gaelic Affairs, http://o-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10634307.pdf

Accountability report reporting for the fiscal year 2010-2011= Aithisg na Cunntachalachd a' toirt iomraidh air a' bhliadhna ionmhasail 2010-2011 [electronic resource]/ Office of Gaelic Affairs. Halifax: Office of Gaelic Affairs, [2011]. 10 p. http://o-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10605253.pdf

Misneach [newsletter] [electronic resource]. Halifax, N.S.: Office of Gaelic Affairs. Winter, Spring, Summer, Fall 2012. 4 issues.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10636213 2012.pdf

GAMBLING AWARENESS NOVA SCOTIA

Touchpoint [newsletter] [electronic resource]. Halifax, N.S.: Gambling Awareness Nova Scotia, 2012. 1 issue. http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10625574 2012.pdf

HARBOURSIDE COMMERCIAL PARK INC.

Business plan 2012-2013 [electronic resource]/ Harbourside Commercial Park Inc. [Halifax : Harbourside Commercial Park Inc., 2012].

[10 p,]

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10570676.pdf

HEALTH

Emergency Health Services Nova Scotia Trauma Program

2012 trauma registry report on injury in Nova Scotia : death report : data year 2010-11.

[Halifax : Dept. of Health, 2012]. 51 p.

2012 trauma registry report on injury in Nova Scotia: DHA 9: Capital District Health Authority: Adult Tertiary Trauma Centre report: data year 2010-11. [Halifax: Dept. of Health, 2012]. 69 p. Cover title.

2012 trauma registry report on injury in Nova Scotia: pediatric tertiary care report: data year 2010-11. [Halifax: Dept. of Health, 2012]. 59 p. Cover title.

2012 trauma registry report on injury in Nova Scotia: provincial report, data year 2010-11 / Nova Scotia Trauma Program. [Halifax: Dept. of Health, 2012]. 59 p. Cover title.

Available on the Internet

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10133173.pdf

HEALTH AND WELLNESS

2012-13 statement of mandate [electronic resource]. [Halifax]: Dept. of Health and Wellness, 2012. 21 p. http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10625951.pdf

Annual accountability report on emergency departments April 1, 2011 · March 31, 2012 [electronic resource] / Nova Scotia Dept. of Health and Wellness. Halifax: Dept. of Health and Wellness, 2012.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10664439.pdf

Best practice guidelines for reducing transmission of antibiotic resistant organisms (AROs) in acute & long term care settings, home care & prehospital care [electronic resource] / Infection Prevention and Control Nova Scotia, Nova Scotia Dept. of Health and Wellness. [Halifax, N.S.: Dept. of Health and Wellness], 2012. 76 p. http://o-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10653405.pdf

Business plan [electronic resource]: Colchester East Hants Health Authority (DHA 4). [Truro, N.S.: Colchester East Hants Health Authority, 2012]. 8, [10] p. http://o-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10634198.pdf

Final DHA/IWK business plan 2012-13, Cape Breton District Health Authority [electronic resource]. [Halifax, N.S.]: Dept. of Health and Wellness, 2012. 10, [1] p. http://o-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10618077.pdf

Final DHA business plan for the Guysborough Antigonish Strait Health Authority, 2012-13 [electronic resource]. [Halifax]: Dept. of Health and Wellness, 2012. 11, [6] p. http://o-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10618065.pdf

Final DHA/IWK business plan 2012-13 [electronic resource]: Capital District Health Authority. [Halifax: Capital Health], 2012. [20] p.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10618041.pdf

Final DHA/IWK business plan [electronic resource]: DHA 5, Cumberland Health Authority 2012-2013. [Amherst, N.S.: Cumberland Health Authority, 2012]. 9, [6] p. http://o-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10565346.pdf

Final DHA/IWK business plan 2012-13 [electronic resource]: name of DHA: Annapolis Valley Health. [Kentville, N.S.]: Annapolis Valley District Health Authority, 2012. 10, [7] p. http://o-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10625203.pdf

Final DHA/IWK business plan 2012-13, name of DHA [electronic resource]: IWK. Halifax: Dept. of Health and Wellness, 2012. 12, [7] p. http://o-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10618041.pdf

Final DHA/IWK business plan 2012-13, name of DHA [electronic resource]: South West Health. [Halifax: Dept.of Health and Wellness], 2012. 23 p. http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10616354.pdf

Final DHA/IWK business plan DHA 6, Pictou County Health Authority 2012-13 [electronic resource]. [New Glasgow, N.S.: Pictou County Health Authority, 2012]. 13, [6] p. http://o-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10576964.pdf

Final DHA business plan, South Shore Health [electronic re-source] / DHA 1, 2012-2013. [Halifax]: Dept. of Health and Wellness, 2012. 17, [9] p. http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/

http://u-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10618053.pdf

78 Health and Wellness

Information about visiting agricultural fairs, zoos, petting zoos and farms [electronic resource]. [Halifax]: [Dept. of Health and Wellness], [n.d.]. [1] p.

Also issued in French: Information au sujet d'une visite à une foire agricole, un zoo, un parc animalier ou une ferme. http://o-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10646759.pdf

Information au sujet d'une visite à une foire agricole, un zoo, un parc animalier ou une ferme [electronic resource]. [Halifax] : [Dept. of Health and Wellness], [n.d.]. [1] p. Also issued in English: Information about visiting agricultural fairs, zoos, petting zoos and http://o-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10646759.pdf

Joint review of the East Coast Forensic Hospital's community access privileges / Department of Health and Wellness, Department of Justice, Capital District Health Authority. Halifax: Dept. of Health and Wellness, 2012. 13 p. Available on the Internet http://o-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10652723.pdf

Keeping pace: physical activity and healthy eating among children and youth: key findings from the 2009-2010 study. [Halifax, N.S.: Nova Scotia Dept. of Health and Wellness], 2012. 16 p.

Available on the Internet

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10650398.pdf

Nova Scotia DHA/IWK best practice shared services examination [electronic resource]: recommended service delivery models, business plans and implementation roadmaps for short-listed services / Ernst & Young. [Halifax]: Ernst & Young, 2012. 171 p.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b1064698x.pdf

Nova Scotia public health standards, 2011-2016 [electronic resource]. [Halifax : Dept. of Health and Wellness, 2012]. [35] p.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10646280.pdf

Physician resource planning: a recommended model and implementation framework / Social Sector Metrics Inc. and Health Intelligence Inc.; submitted to the Nova Scotia Department of Health and Wellness. [Halifax, N.S.: Dept. of Health and Wellness, 2012].

Available on the Internet

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10648458.pdf

Proposed legislation for consultation, Health Services and Insurance Act [electronic resource]. [Halifax : Dept. of Health and Wellness], 2012.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10651445.pdf

Provincial update on Auditor General recommendations [electronic resource]: Department of Health and Wellness, as at May 31, 2012. Halifax: Dept. of Finance, http://o-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10641440.pdf

Provincial update on the Auditor General recommendations [electronic resource]: Department of Health and Wellness as at October 31, 2012. Halifax: Dept. of Health and Wellness, 2012. 24 p.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10641440.pdf

Recommandations à l'intention des propriétaires et exploitants de foires agricoles, de zoos, de parcs animaliers et de fermes [ressource electronique]. [Halifax] : [Dept. of Health and Wellness], [n.d.]. [2] p.

Also issued in English: Recommendations for owners and operators of agricultural fairs, zoos, petting zoos and farms. http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10646863.pdf

Recommendations for owners and operators of agricultural fairs, zoos, petting zoos and farms [electronic resource]. [Halifax]: [Dept. of Health and Wellness], [n.d.]. [2] p. Also issued in French: Recommandations à l'intention des propriétaires et exploitants de foires agricoles, de zoos, de parcs animaliers et de fermes.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10646851.pdf

80 Health and Wellness

The renewal of public health in Nova Scotia [electronic resource]: building a public health system to meet the needs of Nova Scotians: mid course review-2011 / Nova Scotia Dept. of Health and Wellness. Halifax: Dept. of Health and Wellness, 2012. viii, 35 p.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10654823.pdf

Report on lessons learned following a Clostridium difficile out-break in acute care [electronic resource]. [Halifax: Dept. of Health and Wellness], 2011. 25 p. http://o-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10653387.pdf

Sex?: a healthy sexuality resource. Halifax: Nova Scotia

Dept. of Health and Wellness, 2012. 123 p.: ill.

ISBN: 0888718519 Includes index.

Writer: Janis Wood Catano.

Available on the Internet
http://o-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/

b10625392.pdf

Le sexe?: pour une sexualité saine. Halifax : Nova Scotia

Dept. of Health and Wellness, 2012. 123 p.

ISBN: 1554570115 Includes index.

Writer: Janis Wood Catano. Available on the Internet

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/

b10625409.pdf

Shaping our physician workforce: better care sooner. [Halifax, N.S.: Dept. of Health and Wellness, 2012]. 12 p. Available on the Internet http://o-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10648446.pdf

Health and Wellness—Cardiovascular Health Nova Scotia 81

Thrive: a plan for a healthier Nova Scotia: a policy and environmental approach to healthy eating and physical activity. [Halifax, N.S.: published through Communications Nova Scotia for the Department of Health and Wellness], 2012. 65, [1] p.: ill.

ISBN: 9781554574865 Available on the Internet

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10650477.pdf

Together we can: the plan to improve mental health and addictions care for Nova Scotians. [Halifax, N.S.: Dept. of Health and Wellness, 2012]. iii, 37 p.: ill.

Available on the Internet

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10648793.pdf

What we heard [electronic resource]: survey and consultation findings for a Childhood Obesity Prevention Strategy / prepared by Research Power Inc. Halifax, N.S.: Communications Nova Scotia, 2012. 61 p.

ISBN: 9781554574643

Executive summary also available in French.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10648525.pdf

Addiction Services

2011-2012 Annual report [electronic resource]. Halifax : Dept. of Health and Wellness, Nova Scotia Addiction Services, 2012. 25 p.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10634010.pdf

Cardiovascular Health Nova Scotia

Cardiovascular health Nova Scotia [electronic resource]: improving cardiovascular health of Nova Scotians [bulletin] / Nova Scotia Dept. of Health. [Halifax, N.S.: Dept. of Health], Winter - Fall, 2012. 3 issues.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10598601 2012.pdf

82 Health and Wellness—Continuing Care Branch

Continuing Care Branch

Directory: community based options: small options and community residences: accurate bed count as of ... 2012 / Continuing Care Branch, Department of Health.

Halifax, N.S.: Dept. of Health, 2012. April, August,

December, 2012. 3 issues.

Available on the Internet

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10607481 2012.pdf

Directory: nursing homes and homes for the aged: accurate bed count as of ... / Continuing Care Branch, Department of Health. [Halifax, N.S.]: Dept. of Health, 2012. April, August, and December 2012. 3 issues.

Available on the Internet

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10651470_2012.pdf

Directory [electronic resource]: residential care facilities for seniors: accurate bed count as of ... / Continuing Care Branch, Department of Health and Wellness. [Halifax, N.S.: Dept. of Health and Wellness, 2012. April, August, December, 2012. 3 issues.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b1058397x 2012.pdf

Diabetes Care Program of Nova Scotia

Diabetes care in Nova Scotia [newsletter] [electronic resource]. Halifax: Diabetes Care Program of Nova Scotia, 2012. v. 22, no. 1-3, March-November, 2012. 3 issues. http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10620709 2012.pdf

Emergency Health Services

Annual report [electronic resource]. Halifax : Dept. of Health, 2012. 16 p.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10636675.pdf

Nova Scotia Trauma Program

2012 trauma registry report on injury in Nova Scotia: DHA 9: Capital District Health Authority: Adult Tertiary Trauma Centre report: data year 2010-11. [Halifax: Dept. of Health, 2012].

[Halifax : Dept. of Health, 2012]. 69 p. ill.

2012 trauma registry report on injury in Nova Scotia: death report: data year 2010-11. Halifax: Dept. of Health, 2012. 51 p.: ill.

2012 trauma registry report on injury in Nova Scotia : pediatric tertiary care report : data year 2010-11. [Halifax : Dept. of Health, 2012]. 59 p.

2012 trauma registry report on injury in Nova Scotia: provincial report, data year 2010-11 / Nova Scotia Trauma Program. Halifax: Dept. of Health, 2012. 59 p. Available on the Internet http://o-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10133173.pdf

Health Information Office

E-health vendor information session [electronic resource]. [Halifax : Dept. of Health and Wellness], 2012. [61] p. http://o-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10651457.pdf

Mental Health

Children's Services & Addictions Branch

Reducing alcohol harms among university students [electronic resource]: a summary of best practices and recommendations for Acadia University. [Halifax]: Dept. of Health and Wellness, 2012. 52 p.

With: Reducing alcohol harms among university students : a summary of best practices (50 p.)

 $\frac{\text{http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10652279.pdf}}{\text{b10652279.pdf}}$

84 Health and Wellness—Mental Health and Addictions Strategy ...

Mental Health and Addictions Strategy Advisory Committee

Come together: report & recommendations of the Mental Health and Addictions Strategy Advisory Committee. [Halifax, N.S.]: Nova Scotia Dept. of Health and Wellness, Mental Health and Addictions Strategy Advisory Committee, 2012. [2] v.

Summary also issued in French: S'unir pour mieux intervenir : Rapport et recommandations du Comité consultatif de la Stratégie sur la santé mentale et le traitement des dépendances : Sommaire.

Available on the Internet

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10647934.pdf

S'unir pour mieux intervenir [electronic resource] : rapport et recommandations du Comité consultatif de la Stratégie sur la santé mentale et le traitement des dépendances : sommaire. [Halifax, N.S.] : Nova Scotia Dept. of Health and Wellness, Mental Health and Addictions Strategy Advisory Committee, 2012. 23 p.

Report and summary also issued in English: Come together : report & recommendations of the Mental Health and Addictions Strategy Advisory Committee.

Available on the Internet

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10648227.pdf

Nova Scotia Breast Screening Program

Annual report [electronic resource] / Nova Scotia Breast Screening Program. [Halifax : N.S. : Dept. of Health]. 2010-2012.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10100994.pdf

Nova Scotia Organ and Tissue Donation Program

Legacy of life [newsletter] [electronic resource]. Halifax: Dept. of Health and Wellness, 2012. v. 4 no. 1-2, April & October, 2012.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10656868.pdf

Nova Scotia Provincial Blood Coordinating Program

Blood counts [newsletter]. Halifax: Dept. of Health, 2012. January, July 2012. 2 issues.

Available on the Internet

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10657344_2012.pdf

IVIG and SCIG utilization in the Atlantic Provinces [electronic resource]: fiscal year FY 2011/2012 / Nova Scotia Provincial Blood Coordinating Program. Halifax: [Dept. of Health], 2012. 46 p.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10625884.pdf

Parent Health Education Resource Working Group

Loving care: 1 to 3 years. [Halifax]: Dept. of Health and

Wellness, 2012. 171 p. : ill. ISBN: 9781554573936

[Writing: Janis Wood Catanol.

Also issued in French: Tendres soins : de 1 à 3 ans.

Available on the Internet

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/

b10654161.pdf

Loving care: 6 to 12 months. [Halifax]: Dept. of Health and

Wellness, 2012. 127 p.: ill. ISBN: 9781554572665

[Writing: Janis Wood Catano].

Also issued in French: Tendres soins : de 6 à 12 mois.

Available on the Internet

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/

b10654203.pdf

Loving care: parents and families. [Halifax]: Dept. of Health

and Wellness, 2012. 122, 20 p. : ill.

ISBN: 9781554571505

Also issued in French: Tendres soins : parents et familles.

Available on the Internet

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/

b10647934.pdf

86 Health and Wellness—Parent Health Education Working Group

Loving care: birth to 6 months. [Halifax]: Dept. of Health

and Wellness, c2012. 108 p. : ill.

ISBN: 9781554571499

[Writing: Janis Wood Catano].

Also issued in French: Tendres soins : de la naissance à 6

mois.

Available on the Internet

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10643217.pdf

Tendres soins: de 1 à 3 ans. [Halifax]: Dept. of Health and

Wellness, 2012. 173 p. : ill. ISBN: 9781554573943

[Writing: Janis Wood Catano].

Also issued in English: Loving care: 1 to 3 years.

Available on the Internet

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/

b10654173.pdf

Tendres soins : de 6 à 12 mois. [Halifax] : Ministère de la

Santé et du Mieux-être, 2012. 126 p. : ill.

ISBN: 9781554572665

[Writing: Janis Wood Catano].

Also issued in English: Loving care: 6 to 12 months.

Available on the Internet

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/

b10654215.pdf

Tendres soins : de la naissance à 6 mois. [Halifax] :

Ministère de la Santé et du Mieux-être, c2012. 108 p. : ill.

ISBN: 9781554571529

[Writing : Janis Wood Catano].

Also issued in English: Loving care: birth to 6 months.

Available on the Internet

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/

b10654197.pdf

Tendres soins: parents et familles. [Halifax] : Ministère de la

Santé et du Mieux-être, 2012. 123, 20 p. : ill.

ISBN: 978155471536

[Writing: Janis Wood Catano].

Available on the Internet

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/

b10654227.pdf

Pharmaceutical Services

New interchangeable products approved and benefit status with the Nova Scotia Pharmacare programs [newsletter] [electronic resource]. Halifax: Dept of Health and Wellness, 2012. Jan-Dec 2012. Monthly 12 issues.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b1063888x 2012.pdf

Pharmacare news [newsletter] : pharmacists edition. [Halifax : Dept. of Health], January - December, 2012.

Monthly. 12 issues.

Available on the Internet

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10629142 2012.pdf

Pharmacare news [newsletter]: physicians' edition. [Halifax: Dept. of Health], January - December, 2012. Monthly. 12 issues.

Available on the Internet

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10616603 2012.pdf

Population Health Assessment and Surveillance

Respiratory watch [newsletter] [electronic resource]. Halifax: Dept. of Health and Wellness, Jan. 1—Dec. 29, 2012. 42 issues.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10185951 2012.pdf

Surveillance report on HIV/AIDS in Nova Scotia [electronic resource]: 1983-2011. Halifax, N.S.: Nova Scotia Dept. of Health and Wellness, [2012]. 50 p.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10654859.pdf

Public Health Services

Bien grandir! [Halifax]: Dept. of Health and Wellness, Public Health Services, 2012. 32 p.: col. ill.

Also issued in English: Growing up OK.

Reprinted with permission of Alberta Health and Wellness.

88 Health and Wellness—Public Health Services

Breastfeeding basics: learning makes it natural. [Halifax,

N.S.]: Dept. of Health, 2012, [8], 136 p.; col. ill.

ISBN: 088716710

Also issued in French: essentiel sur l'allaitement :

l'allaitement : ça s'apprend Available on the Internet

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/

b10652838.pdf

Growing up OK. [Halifax]: Dept. of Health and Wellness, Public Health Services, 2012. 31 p.: col. ill.

Also issued in French: Bien grandir.

Reprinted with permission of Alberta Health and Wellness.

L'essentiel sur l'allaitement : l'allaitement : ça s'apprend naturellement. [Halifax, N.S.] : Dept. of Health and Wellness, Public Health Services, 2012. 142 p. : ill.

ISBN: 1554570573

Issued in English: Breastfeeding basics: learning makes it natural.

Also available on the Internet.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b1065284x.pdf

Healthy pregnancy...healthy baby : a new life / [writing: Janis Wood Cantano, Grace M. Beazley ; editing: Nicole Watkins Campbell]. [Halifax, N.S.] : Communications Nova Scotia, c2012. 221 p.

ISBN: 0888714610 [unchanged since 1998 edition] "This book is a compilation, with revisions, of eight publications that were prepared by Public Health Services, Nova Scotia Department of Health and published through the Publishing Section, Department of Supply and Services, now Communications Nova Scotia"--verso t.p.

Avaiable on the Internet

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10652826.pdf

Highway 104 Western Alignment Corporation 89

A healthy start to school. [Halifax, N.S.] : Dept. of Health and

Wellness, Public Health Services, 2012. 58 p.

ISBN: 0888713657 Writer: Jan Catano.

Also issued in French: La santé: pour prendre un bon départ

à l'école.

Available on the Internet

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10654999.pdf

La santé : pour prendre un bon départ à l'école. [Halifax, N.S.] : Ministère de la Santé et du Mieux-être, 2012. 65 p.

Writer: Jan Catano.

Also issued in English: A healthy start to school.

Available on the Internet

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10655001.pdf

Reproductive Care Program of Nova Scotia

Induction of labour in Nova Scotia [electronic resource]: report from the provincial quality assessment review / prepared by the Reproductive Care Program of Nova Scotia. Halifax: Reproductive Care Program of Nova Scotia, 2012. 64. [4] p.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10655360.pdf

HIGHWAY 104 WESTERN ALIGNMENT CORPORATION

Highway 104 Western Alignment Corporation annual report 2011-2012 / Highway 104 Western Alignment Corporation. [Halifax, N.S.: Highway 104 Western Alignment Corporation], 2012. 24 p.

Available on the Internet

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10489587.pdf

IMMIGRATION, OFFICE OF

French-language Services Action Plan for 2010-2011 [electronic resource] / Office of Immigration. Halifax : Office of Immigration, 2010. 18 p.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10640022.pdf

INNOVACORP

Accountability report 2010/2011 & 2011/2012 [electronic resource] / InNOVAcorp. Halifax: InNOVAcorp, 2011. v. http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10146404.pdf

Business plan 2012-2013 [electronic resource] / InNOVAcorp. Halifax: InNOVAcorp, 2002. 20 p. http://o-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10147949.pdf

INTERGOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS

Statement of mandate 2012-2013 [electronic resource] / Nova Scotia Dept. of Intergovernmental Affairs. [Halifax: Nova Scotia Intergovernmental Affairs], 2012. 14 p. http://o-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10665936.pdf

Annual accountability report for the fiscal year 2010-2011 [electronic resource] / Nova Scotia. Dept. of Intergovernmental Affairs. [Halifax: Nova Scotia Intergovernmental Affairs], 2012. 17 p. http://o-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10149570.pdf

JUSTICE

2012-13 statement of mandate [electronic resource] / Nova Scotia Dept. of Justice. Halifax : Nova Scotia Dept. of Justice, 2012. 18 p.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10667829.pdf

Accountability report for the fiscal year 2011-2012 [electronic resource] / Nova Scotia Dept. of Justice. Halifax, N.S.: Dept. of Justice, 2012. 22 p.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b1065477x.pdf

The Attorney General in Nova Scotia [electronic resource]. Halifax, N.S.: Dept. of Justice, 2009. 10 p. http://o-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10650131.pdf

French-language Services Plan 2012-2013 [electronic resource] / Nova Scotia Dept. of Justice. Halifax: Dept. of Justice, 2012. 16 p.

Also issued in French : Plan de services en français. http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b1062823x.pdf

Plan de services en français 2012-2013 [ressource electronique] / Nova Scotia Dept. of Justice. Halifax : Dept. of Justice, 2012. 17 p.

Also issued in English: French language services plan. http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10640046.pdf

Provincial update on Auditor General recommendations, Department of Justice as at May 31, 2012 [electronic resource]. Halifax: Dept. of Justice, 2012. 2 p. http://o-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10641452.pdf

Provincial update on the Auditor General recommendations [electronic resource]: Department of Justice as at October 31, 2012. Halifax, N.S.: Dept. of Justice, 2012. 6 p. http://o-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10641452.pdf

Victoria Rose Paul: investigation report / prepared by Nadine Cooper Mont. [Halifax, N.S.: Dept. of Justice], 2012. 136 p. ISBN: 9781554574858
Available on the Internet.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10649220.pdf

92 Justice—Legal Services Division

Legal Services Division

Royal Gazette, Part I, Nova Scotia. V. 221, no, 1-52, January 4 - December 26, 2012. Halifax: 2012. Weekly.

Available on the Internet.

http://novascotia.ca/just/regulations/rg1/

Royal Gazette, Part II, Nova Scotia. Regulations under the Regulations Act. V. 221, no, 1-52, January 13 - December 28, 2012. Halifax: 2012. Bi-weekly.

Available on the Internet.

http://novascotia.ca/just/regulations/rg2/

Nova Scotia Provincial Judges' Salaries and Benefits Tribunal

Nova Scotia Provincial Judges' Salaries and Benefits Tribunal (2011-2014): report and recommendations for the period April 1, 2011 to March 31, 2014. Halifax: [The Tribunal], 2011. 35, 4 p.

Chair: Bruce P. Archibald.

"December 5, 2011".

Available on the Internet

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10653466.pdf

Office of the Police Complaints Commissioner

2012 Annual report / Office of the Police Complaints Commissioner on behalf of the Nova Scotia Police Review Board. Halifax, N.S.: Office of the Police Complaints Commissioner, 2012. 16 p.

Available on the Internet.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10593317.pdf

Serious Incident Response Team

Summary of investigation [electronic resource] / Serious Incident Response Team. Halifax, N.S.: Serious Incident Response Team, 2012.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10650246.html

Registry of Regulations

Index of regulations filed under the Regulations Act [electronic resource] / Office of the Registry of Regulations, Nova Scotia. Halifax, N.S.: Queen's Printer. Quarterly ISSN: 1182-185X

12211271827

Available on the Internet.

http://gov.ns.ca/just/regulations/secindx/index.htm

Workers' Compensation Appeals Tribunal

Annual report for the year ending March 31, 2012 / Workers' Compensation Appeals Tribunal. Halifax, N.S.: Workers' Compensation Appeals Tribunal, 2012. 42 p. Available on the Internet.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10512809.pdf

LABOUR AND ADVANCED EDUCATION

2011 Nova Scotia labour market review = Étude du marché du travail en Nouvelle-Écosse, 2011. [Halifax] : Dept. of Labour and Advanced Education, 2012.

Available on the Internet.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10643357.pdf

2011-2012 annual report: Fair Registration Practices Act / Nova Scotia Dept. of Labour and Advanced Education. Halifax: Dept. of Labour and Advanced Education, 2012. 13 p. Available on the Internet.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10627601.pdf

2012-2013 French-language Services Plan [electronic resource] / Dept. of Labour and Advanced Education. Halifax: Dept. of Labour and Advanced Education, 2012. 16 p.

Also issued in French: Plan de services en français. Co-published by Dept. of Labour and Advanced Education, Office of Immigration and Advisory Council on the Status of http://o-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10650726.pdf

94 Labour and Advanced Education

The apprenticeship system in Nova Scotia [electronic resource]: an invitation for input: strengthening apprenticeship training: discussion paper. Halifax: Nova Scotia Dept. of Labour and Advanced Education, 2011. 17 p. "December 2, 2011".

Also issued in French: Le système d'apprentissage en Nouvelle-Écosse : invitation à soumettre des commentaires : renforcement de la formation en apprentissage : document http://o-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10646607.pdf

Career options [electronic resource]: guide to planning for post-secondary study / Nova Scotia Dept. of Labour and Advanced Education. [Halifax]: Dept. of Labour and Advanced Education, 2011. 12 p.

Cover title.

Also issued in French: Choix de carrières Nouvelle-Écosse : guide de planification des études postsecondaires. "An initiative of jobsHere".

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10620229.pdf

Careers Nova Scotia: guide to a successful job search. [Halifax]: Dept. of Labour and Advanced Education, 2012. 17, 17 p.: ill.

ISBN: 9781554574926 Available on the Internet

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b1065432x.pdf

Careers Nova Scotia: guide to career planning with your teenager. [Halifax]: Dept. of Labour and Advanced Education, 2012. 19, 19 p.: ill.

ISBN: 9781554574919 Available on the Internet

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10654379.pdf

Careers Nova Scotia: guide to managing and growing your career. [Halifax]: Dept. of Labour and Advanced Education, 2012. 17, 17 p.: ill.

ISBN: 9781554574940 Available on the Internet

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10654380.pdf

Careers Nova Scotia: guide to planning for post-secondary study. [Halifax]: Dept. of Labour and Advanced Education,

2012. 13, 13 p. : ill. ISBN: 9781554574933 Available on the Internet

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/

b10654392.pdf

Careers Nova Scotia: guide to understanding labour market information. [Halifax]: Dept. of Labour and Advanced Education, 2012. 41 p.: ill.

ISBN: 9781554574902

Also issued in French (only available in electronic format) : Carrières Nouvelle-Écosse : guide d'interprétation des informations sur le marché du travail.

Available on the Internet

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10654331.pdf

Careers Nova Scotia: high opportunity career options in Nova Scotia 2011-2013. [Halifax]: Dept. of Labour and Advanced Education, 2012. 56 p.: ill.

ISBN: 9781554574957

Also issued in French (only available in electronic format): Carrières Nouvelle-Écosse: options de carrières très en demande en Nouvelle-Écosse 2011-2013.

Available on the Internet

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10654355.pdf

Carrières Nouvelle-Écosse [ressource electronique] : options de carrières très en demande en Nouvelle-Écosse 2011-2013 [Halifax] : Dept. of Labour and Advanced Education, 2012. 56 p. : ill.

ISBN: 9781554574964

Also issued in English: Careers Nova Scotia: high opportunity career options in Nova Scotia 2011-2013.

Available on the Internet

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10654367.pdf

96 Labour and Advanced Education

Carrières Nouvelle-Écosse [electronic resource] : guide d'interprétation des informations sur le marché du travail [Halifax] : Dept. of Labour and Advanced Education, 2012. 41 p.

ISBN: 9781554574971

Also issued in English: Careers Nova Scotia : guide to understanding labour market information.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10654343.pdf

Choix de carrières Nouvelle-Écosse [electronic resource] : guide de planification des études postsecondaires / Nouvelle-Écosse Ministère du Travail et de l'Éducation postsecondaire. [Halifax] : Ministère du Travail et de l'Éducation postsecondaire, 2011.

Cover title.

Also issued in English: Career options : guide to planning for post-secondary study.

"Une initiative du plan emploisici".

 $\frac{\text{http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10647752.pdf}$

Discussion paper on regulations for recruiters and employers of foreign workers / Nova Scotia Dept. of Labour and Advanced Education. Halifax: Dept. of Labour and Advanced Education, 2012. 7, 9 p.

"January 16, 2012".

Available on the Internet

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b1064605x.pdf

Health and safety guidelines for the Nova Scotia screen based production industry. Halifax, N.S.: Dept. of Labour and Advanced Education, 2012 97 p.

"April 2012".

Available on the Internet.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10648628.pdf

Plan de services en français 2011-2012 [electronic resource] / Ministre de Travail et Éducation postsecondaire. Halifax : Ministre de Travail et Éducation postsecondaire, Also issued in English: French-language Services Plan. Co-published by Dept. of Labour and Advanced Education, Office of Immigration and Nova Scotia Advisory Council on the Status of Women.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b1065074x.pdf

Plan de services en français 2012-2013 [ressource electronique] / Ministère de Travail et Éducation postsecondaire. Halifax, N.É.: Ministère de Travail et Éducation postsecondaire, 2012. 17 p. Also issued in English: French-language services plan. 2011/2012-eds. co-published by Dept. of Labour and Advanced Education, Office of Immigration and Nova Scotia Advisory Council on the Status of Women. "Juin 2012".

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b1065074x.pdf

Provincial update on Auditor General recommendations, Department of Labour & Advanced Education as at May 31, 2012 [electronic resource]. Halifax: Dept. of Labour and Advanced Education, 2012. 5 p.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10641464.pdf

Report on the Nova Scotia College of Art and Design: time to act / prepared by Howard Windsor. [Halifax]: [H. Windsor], 2011. 13 p.

Available on the Internet.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10646024.pdf

98 Labour and Advanced Education

Le système d'apprentissage en Nouvelle-Écosse [ressource electronique] : invitation à soumettre des commentaires : renforcement de la formation en apprentissage : document de travail Halifax : Nova Scotia Dept. of Labour and Advanced Education, 2011. 18 p.

Also issued in English: The apprenticeship system in Nova Scotia: an invitation for input: strengthening apprenticeship training: discussion paper.

Available on the Internet.

"Le 1 décembre. 2011".

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10646619.pdf

Statement of mandate 2012-2013 [electronic resource] / Nova Scotia Dept. of Labour and Advanced Education. [Halifax]: Dept. of Labour and Advanced Education, 2012. 25 p.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10626669.pdf

Building Advisory Committee

Review of obligations under Letters of Undertaking [electronic resource]: Building Code Act, Professional Engineers Act, Architects Act: final report / submitted to the Building Advisory Committee [by] Novus Consulting. [Halifax]: Novus Consulting, 2011. [72] p.

"September 30, 2011".

With: Discussion paper (English and French). http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10652267.pdf

Labour Services Branch Pension Regulation Division

Report of the Superintendent of pensions on the administration of the Pension Benefits Act for the year ending March 31, 2012 / Nova Scotia Dept. Of Labour and Workforce Development. Office of the Superintendent of Pensions. Pension Regulation Division. Halifax: Dept. Of Labour and Workforce Development, Pension Regulation Division, 2012.

Available on the Internet.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10641609.pdf

Workers' Advisers Program

Annual report for the fiscal year ending March 31, 2012/ Workers' Advisers Program. Halifax, N.S.: Workers' Advisers Program, 2012. 17 p.

Available on the Internet

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10634939.pdf

Workers' Advisers Program report for ... 2012 [newsletter]. Halifax: Workers' Advisers Program, 2012. 4 issues. Quarterly.

Available on the Internet.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10635610_2012.pdf

Minimum Wage Review Committee

Rapport [ressource electronique] / Comité d'examen du salaire minimum. [Halifax : Ministre du Travail et de l'Éducation postsecondaire, Comité d'examen du salaire minimum], 2012. v. : ill., graphs.

Issued in English: Minimum Wage Review Committee report. http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10625707.pdf

Report / Minimum Wage Review Committee. [Halifax : Dept. of Labour and Advanced Education, Minimum Wage Review Committee], 2012. 12 p.

Issued in French: Rapport du Comité d'examen du salaire minimum.

"January 12, 2012".

Available on the Internet.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10625690.pdf

Safety Branch

Occupational Health and Safety Division

Administrative penalties regulations: year in review / Nova Scotia Dept. of Labour and Advanced Education, Occupational Health and Safety Division. [Halifax, N.S.]: Dept. of Labour and Advanced Education, Occupational Health and Safety Division, 2011. 23 p.; 28 cm. Tabled by Hon. Marilyn More with the Estimates, April 26, 2012.

Cover title.

100 Labour and Advanced Education—Safety Branch
Annual report fiscal Year April 1, 2011 to March 31, 2012
[electronic resource] / Nova Scotia Dept. of Labour and
Advanced Education, Occupational Health and Safety
Division. Halifax, N.S.: Dept. of Labour and Advanced
Education, Occupational Health and Safety Division, 2011.
52 p.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10649438.pdf

Office of the Fire Marshal

Annual report 2011 [electronic resource] / Office of the Fire Marshal. Halifax: Dept. of Labour and Advanced Education, Office of the Fire Marshal, 2011. 13 p. http://o-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10654409.pdf

Quarterly progress report - includes January to March 2012 [electronic resource]. Halifax:
Office of the Fire Marshal, 2012. 1 p.
http://o-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10629695.pdf

Quarterly progress report - includes April to June 2012 [electronic resource]. Halifax : Office of the Fire Marshal, 2012. 1 p.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10629695.pdf

Office of the Fire Marshal: review of response to Nova Scotia Auditor General report / Deloitte and Touche Management Consultants. Halifax: Deloitte and Touche Management Consultants, 2011. 37 p.

"August 2011".

Available on the Internet

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10654410.pdf

Skills and Learning Branch

Career options: an occupational handbook for Nova Scotians 2011-2013. [Halifax, N.S.]: Dept. of Labour and Advanced Education, 2011. 278 p.

Also issued in French: Choix de carrières: guide des professions pour les Néo-Écossais et les Néo-Écossaises. Includes index.

Available on the Internet.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10647764.pdf

Choix de carrières [electronic resource] : guide des professions pour les Néo-Écossais et les Néo-Écossaises [Halifax] : Ministère du Travail et Éducation postsecondaire, Direction du perfectionnement des compétences, 2011. 282 p.

Also issued in English: Career options: an occupational handbook for Nova Scotians.

Includes index.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10647776.pdf

Apprenticeship Training Division

Apprenticeship training [electronic resource]: April 1, 2011—March 31, 2012 statistics / Apprenticeship Training Division, Skills and Learning Branch. Halifax, N.S.: Dept. of Labour and Advanced Education, [2012]. 21 p.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10642122.pdf

LAW FOUNDATION OF NOVA SCOTIA

Annual report 2011-2012 / Law Foundation of Nova Scotia. Halifax, N.S.: Law Foundation of Nova Scotia, 2012. 8 p. With: Financial statements (8 p.).

Available on the Internet.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10554786.pdf

102 Law Reform Commission of Nova Scotia

LAW REFORM COMMISSION OF NOVA SCOTIA

Builders' Lien Act: discussion paper / Law Reform Commission of Nova Scotia. Halifax, N.S.: Law Reform Commission of Nova Scotia, 2012. 42 p. "March 2012".

Available on the Internet

 $\frac{\text{http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10647004.pdf}$

Twenty-first annual report April 1, 2011 to March 31, 2012 / Law Reform Commission of Nova Scotia. Halifax, N.S.: Law Reform Commission of Nova Scotia, 2012. 11 p. Available on the Internet.

 $\frac{\text{http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b1044600x.pdf}}{\text{b1044600x.pdf}}$

NATURAL RESOURCES

12-month progress report Nova Scotia's natural resources strategy 2011-2020 [electronic resource]. Halifax: Dept. of Natural Resources, 2012. 23 p. "August 2012".

With: Clearcut definition and Frequently asked questions. http://o-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10651688.pdf

Becoming an outdoors woman [newsletter] [electronic resource]. Halifax, N.S.: Dept. of Natural Resources. Winter, 2012. 1 issue.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10642407.html

Forest Utilization License Agreement (redacted) between: Her Majesty the Queen in Right of the Province of Nova Scotia (the "Province"), represented in that behalf by the Minister of Natural Resources ("NSDNR") of the one part-and-Port Hawkesbury Paper LP, a limited partnership formed under the laws of the Province (the "PHP") of the other part. Halifax, N.S.: Dept. of Natural Resources, 2012. 29, [7] p. This Forest Utilization License Agreement (the "Agreement") made and executed this 27 day of September, 2012. http://o-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10654276.pdf

French-Language Services Plan 2012-2013 [electronic resource] / Nova Scotia Dept. of Natural Resources. Halifax: Dept. of Nautural Resources, 2012. 9 p. Also issued in French: Plan de services en français. http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/

The Joggins Fossil Cliffs : Coal Age Galapagos / John Calder ; introduction by Bill DiMichele. Halifax, N.S. : Communications Nova Scotia, 2012. 96 p. : ill.

ISBN: 9781554574735

b10642432.pdf

Ministerial land transactions regulations [electronic resource]: 2011-2012 annual report / Nova Scotia Dept. of Natural Resources. [Halifax, N.S.]: Dept. of Natural Resources, 2011/2012 Annual report tabled by the Hon. Charlie Parker, May 15, 2012. http://o-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10649384.pdf

MV Miner wreck removal [electronic resource]. [Halifax, N.S.: Dept. of Natural Resources, 2012]. Community brochure -- Community presentation -- Information posters. http://o-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10649426.pdf

Nova Scotia Mineral Incentive Program (NSMIP) [electronic resource]: advanced project grant. [Halifax: Dept. of Natural Resources, 2012].

With: Mineral Incentive Program for Nova Scotia announcement and Nova Scotia Mineral Incentive Program (NSMIP): prospector grant.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10651780.pdf

Nova Scotia provincial parks [electronic resource]: discover our nature [newsletter]. Halifax: Dept. of Natural Resources, 2011-

Also issued in French: Les parcs provinciaux de la Nouvelle-Écosse : découvrez nos espaces naturels : bulletin. http://o-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10654677.html

104 Natural Resources

Nova Scotia's code of forest practice [electronic resource]: a framework for the implementation of sustainable forest management: guidelines for Crown land / Nova Scotia Dept. of Natural Resources. [Halifax]: Dept. of Natural Resources, 2012. 33 p.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10653363.pdf

Nova Scotia's old forest policy [electronic resource] / Dept. of Natural Resources. Halifax : Dept. of Natural Resources, 2012. 15 p.

"August 2012".

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10653351.pdf

Park events guide 2012-2013 [electronic resource]. [Halifax, N.S.]: Natural Resources, 2012. 31 p. http://o-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10630296.pdf

Les parcs provinciaux de la Nouvelle-Écosse [ressource electronique] : découvrez nos espaces naturels : bulletin.

Halifax: Dept. of Natural Resources, 2011-

Also issued in English: Nova Scotia provincial parks: discover our nature: newsletter.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10654689.html

Plan de services en français du ministère des Ressources naturelles 2012-2013 [ressources eleectronique]. Halifax : Dept. of Natural Resources, 2012. 10 p. Also issued in English : French-Language services plan.

http://o-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10642444.pdf

Registry of buyers, 2011calendar year: report on primary forest products acquired, secondary forest products produced and Wood Acquisition Plan Program. Halifax: Dept. of Natural Resources, [2012]. 41 p.

Available on the Internet

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10541287.pdf

Natural Resources—Primary Forest Marketing Board 105

Statement of mandate 2012-2013 [electronic resource]/ Nova Scotia Dept. of Natural Resources. Halifax : Dept. of Natural Resources, 2012. 8 p.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10102279.pdf

Woodland owner [magazine]. Halifax, N.S.: Dept. of Natural Resources. v. 14, no. 1, Summer 2012—v. 14, no.2, Winter 2012. 3 issues.

Available on the Internet.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10216418.htm

Mineral Resources Branch

Nova Scotia minerals update [magazine] [electronic resource]. Halifax, N.S.: Dept. of Natural Resources. Mineral Resources Branch. v. 29, no. 1-4 Winter-Autumn 2012. http://o-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10654008.html

Report of activities [electronic resource] / Nova Scotia Dept. of Natural Resources. Mineral Resources Branch. Halifax, N.S.: Nova Scotia Dept. of Natural Resources. Mineral Resources Branch, 2009. 170 p. http://o-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b1059453x.pdf

Mineral Development and Policy Section

A user's guide to the 'one window' process [electronic resource]: mineral development in Nova Scotia. Halifax, N.S.: Dept. of Natural Resources, 2012. 40p.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10651342.pdf

Primary Forest Products Marketing Board

Survey results and prices for standing timber sales from Maritime private woodlots for the period November 1, 2011—October 31, 2012 [electronic resource] / prepared by Nortek Resources Solutions Inc. [Halifax, NS: Primary Forest Products Marketing Board, 2012. 13 p.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10679005.pdf

106 Nova Scotia Advisory Council on the Status of Women

NOVA SCOTIA ADVISORY COUNCIL ON THE STATUS OF WOMEN

Fact sheet on sexual assault [electronic resource] / Nova Scotia Advisory Council on the Status of Women. Halifax, N.S.: Nova Scotia Advisory Council on the Status of Women, 2012. 2 p.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10636742.pdf

NOVA SCOTIA BUSINESS INC.

Momentum: annual report 2011-2012 / Nova Scotia Business Inc., Halifax, N.S.: Nova Scotia Business Inc., 2012. [65] p.

Available on the Internet

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10126338.pdf

Business plan 2012-2013 / Nova Scotia Business Inc. [Halifax: Nova Scotia Business Inc., 2012], [28 p,] Available on the Internet http://o-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10198593.pdf

NOVA SCOTIA CREDIT UNION DEPOSIT INSURANCE CORPORATION

Annual report 2011 / Nova Scotia Credit Union Deposit Insurance Corporation Bedford, N.S.: Nova Scotia Credit Union Deposit Insurance Corporation, 2012. 29 p.

Available on the Internet.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10599794.pdf

Nova Scotia Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy 107

NOVA SCOTIA FREEDOM OF INFORMATION AND PROTECTION OF PRIVACY REVIEW OFFICE

2011 annual report / Nova Scotia Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Review Office. Halifax, N.S.: Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Review Office, [2012]. 25 p.

Available on the Internet.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10058813.pdf

Annual accountability report for the fiscal year 2011-2012 [electronic resource]. [Halifax]: Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Review Office, 2012. 15 p. http://o-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10149533.pdf

French-language Services Plan 2012-2013 [electronic resource] / Nova Scotia Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Review Office. [Halifax, N.S.]: Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Review Office, 2012. 5 p.

Also issued in French: Plan des services en français. http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10617802.pdf

Plan de services en français 2012-2013 [ressource electronique]. [Halifax, N.S.]: Bureau de révision de la Nouvelle-Écosse pour l'accès à l'information et la protection de la vie privée, 2012. 5 p.

Available in English as: "French Language Service Plan". http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10617802.pd

108 Nova Scotia Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Statement of mandate [2012-2013] [electronic resource]/ Nova Scotia Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Review Office. [Halifax]: Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Review Office, 2012. 10 p. http://o-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10147536.pdf

NOVA SCOTIA GAMING CORPORATION

2012-2013 business plan / Nova Scotia Gaming Corporation. Halifax : Nova Scotia Gaming Corporation, 2012. 10 p. Available on the Internet.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b1055497x.pdf

2012 social responsibility community report [electronic resource] / Nova Scotia Gaming Corporation. Halifax: Nova Scotia Gaming Corporation, 2012. 12 p. http://o-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10600590.pdf

Consolidated financial statements March 31, 2012 / Nova Scotia Gaming Corporation. [Halifax, N.S.]: Nova Scotia Gaming Corporation, 2012. 37 p.

Available on the Internet

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10650969.pdf

Report to stakeholders 2011-12 / Nova Scotia Gaming Corporation. [Halifax, N.S.] : Nova Scotia Gaming Corporation, [2012]- 17 p.

Available on the Internet

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10109730.pdf

NOVA SCOTIA HEARING AND SPEECH CENTRES

Report to Nova Scotians 2011 [electronic resource]. [Halifax, N.S.]: Nova Scotia Hearing and Speech Centres, [2011]. [12] p.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10655256.pdf

NOVA SCOTIA HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION

2011-2012 French-language services plan [electronic resource] / Nova Scotia Human Rights Commission. Halifax: Nova Scotia Human Rights Commission, 2012. [12] p. http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10626979.pdf

Annual accountability report for the fiscal year 2011-2012 [electronic resource] / Nova Scotia Human Rights Commission. [Halifax]: Nova Scotia Human Rights Commission, 2012. 14 p.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10108002.pdf

Plan de services en français 2011-2012 [ressource electronique] / Nouvelle-Écosse Commission des droits de la personne. Halifax : Nouvelle-Écosse Commission des droits de la personne, 2012. [13] p.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10626980.pdf

Statement of mandate 2012-2013 [electronic resource] / Nova Scotia Human Rights Commission. [Halifax]: Nova Scotia Human Rights Commission, 2012. 13 p. http://o-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10108026.pdf

NOVA SCOTIA LABOUR BOARD

Annual report [for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2012] [electronic resource] / Nova Scotia Labour Board. [Halifax : Nova Scotia Labour Board]. 13 p.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10676958.pdf

NOVA SCOTIA LANDS INC.

Annual accountability report for the fiscal year 2008-2009 [electronic resource] / Nova Scotia Lands Inc. [Halifax : Nova Scotia Lands Inc., 2009]. 7 p.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10650611.pdf

110 Nova Scotia Lands Inc.

Annual accountability report for the fiscal year 2009-2010 [electronic resource] / Nova Scotia Lands Inc. [Halifax : Nova Scotia Lands Inc., 2010]. 7 p.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10650611.pdf

Annual accountability report for the fiscal year 2010-2011 [electronic resource] / Nova Scotia Lands Inc. [Halifax : Nova Scotia Lands Inc., 2011]. 7 p.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10650611.pdf

Business plan 2011-2012 [electronic resource] / Nova Scotia Lands Inc. [Halifax: Nova Scotia Lands Inc., 2011]. [12] p. http://o-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10555407.pdf

Business plan 2012-2013 [electronic resource] / Nova Scotia Lands Inc. [Halifax: Nova Scotia Lands Inc., 2012]. [10] p. http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10555407.pdf

NOVA SCOTIA LEGAL AID COMMISSION

Thirty-fifth annual report 2011/2012 [electronic resource] / Nova Scotia Legal Aid Commission. Halifax, N.S.: Nova Scotia Legal Aid Commission, 2012. 43 p. http://o-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10642699.pdf

Routine access policy [electronic resource] / Nova Scotia Legal Aid Commission. Halifax, : Nova Scotia Legal Aid Commission, 2011. 5 p.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10650222.pdf

NOVA SCOTIA LIQUOR CORPORATION

2012-2013 annual business plan / Nova Scotia Liquor Corporation. [Halifax]: Nova Scotia Liquor Corporation, 2012. 20, [1] p.

Available on the Internet.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b1016554x.pdf

Annual report 2010-2011 / Nova Scotia Liquor Corporation. Halifax, N.S.: Nova Scotia Liquor Corporation, [2012]. Available on the Internet.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10096711.pdf

Annual report 2011-2012 / Nova Scotia Liquor Corporation. Halifax, N.S.: Nova Scotia Liquor Corporation, 2012. 88 p. http://o-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10096711.pdf

Occasions: a celebration of food and drink [magazine].

Halifax, N.S.: Transcontinental Media. Spring, Summer, Fall, Winter 2012. Quarterly.

Available on the Internet.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10207375_2012.pdf

NOVA SCOTIA MUNICIPAL FINANCE CORPORATION

32nd annual accountability report 2012 / Nova Scotia Municipal Finance Corporation. Halifax, N.S.: Nova Scotia Municipal Finance Corporation, 2012. 32 p.

Available on the Internet

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b1045102x.pdf

Business plan 2012-2013 [electronic resource] / Nova Scotia Municipal Finance Corporation. [Halifax]: Nova Scotia Municipal Finance Corporation, 2012. [16 p.] Available on the Internet.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10664397.pdf

NOVA SCOTIA PENSION AGENCY

Business plan 2012-2013 [electronic resource] / Nova Scotia Pension Agency. Halifax, N.S.: Nova Scotia Pension Agency, 2012. 9 p.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10557465.pdf

Financial statements of Nova Scotia Pension Agency, year ended March 31, 2011 [electronic resource]. [Halifax : Nova Scotia Pension Agency, 2011]. 7 p.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10565711.pdf

Financial statements of Nova Scotia Pension Agency years ended March 31, 2012 [electronic resource] / Nova Scotia Pension Agency. Halifax, N.S.: Nova Scotia Pension Agency, 2012.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10565711.pdf

Financial statements of Nova Scotia Public Service Superannuation Plan [electronic resource] years ended March 31, 2012 and March 31, 2011/ Nova Scotia Pension Agency. Halifax, N.S.: Nova Scotia Pension Agency, 2012. 47 p. http://o-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10656935.pdf

Financial statements of Nova Scotia Teachers' Pension Plan years ended December 31, 2011 and December 31, 2010 [electronic resource]. [Halifax: Nova Scotia Pension Agency, 2012]. 43 p.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10574372.pdf

Nova Scotia Public Service Superannuation Plan [electronic resource]: annual report, March 31, 2012/ Nova Scotia Pension Agency. Halifax, N.S.: Nova Scotia Pension Agency, 2012. 12 p.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10558020.pdf

Nova Scotia Teachers' Pension Plan: annual report 2010 [electronic resource] / Nova Scotia Pension Agency. [Halifax, N.S.]: Nova Scotia Pension Agency, [2011]. 13 p. http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10571073.pdf

Nova Scotia Teachers' Pension Plan [electronic resource]: annual report 2011 / Nova Scotia Pension Agency. [Halifax, N.S.]: Nova Scotia Pension Agency, [2012]. 13 p. http://o-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10571073.pdf

Province of Nova Scotia accounts established under the Members' Retiring Allowances Act [electronic resource] financial statements March 31, 2012. [Halifax, N.S.: Nova Scotia Pension Agency, 2012]. 14 p. http://o-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10574463.pdf

Public service pension plan : Pension News : for retired Members [newsletter] / Nova Scotia Pension Agency. Halifax : Nova Scotia Pension Agency, 2012.

Available on the Internet.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10570536.html

NOVA SCOTIA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

2012 French-language services plan [electronic resource] / Public Service Commission. [Halifax : Public Services Commission, 2012]. 12 p.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10633741.pdf

2012 Plan de services en français [electronic resource] / Commission de la function publique. [Halifax : Public Services Commission, 2012]. 14 p.

 $\frac{\text{http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10601326.pdf}$

114 Nova Scotia Public Service Commission

Annual accountability report for the fiscal year 2011-2012 [electronic resource] / Nova Scotia Public Service Commission. Halifax: Nova Scotia Public Service Commission, 2012. 18 p.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10108774.pdf

Memorandum of Agreement between Her Majesty the Queen in Right of the Province of Nova Scotia represented by the Public Service Commission and the Nova Scotia Government and General Employees' Union (NSGEU) [electronic resource]: re: expressions of interest. [Halifax: Public Service Commission], 2011. [3] p.

"Dated at Halifax Regional Municipality, Nova Scotia, this 28th day of January, 2011".

Available on the Internet.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b1064801x.pdf

Moving toward equity: employment equity and diversity in the Nova Scotia Public Service 2011-12. [Halifax]: Nova Scotia Public Service Commission, [2012]. 16 p. Cover title.

Available on the Internet.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10210362.pdf

Statement of mandate 2012-2013 [electronic resource] / Nova Scotia Public Service Commission. Halifax: Nova Scotia Public Service Commission, 2012. 10 p.

Available on the Internet.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10108750.pdf

NOVA SCOTIA SECURITIES COMMISSION

Annual accountability report [electronic resource]/ Nova Scotia Securities Commission. Halifax : Nova Scotia Securities Commission, 2012. 16 p.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10605502.pdf

Annual review-Nova Scotia Securities Commission 2010-2011 [electronic resource]. Halifax: Nova Scotia Securities Commission, 2011. 2 p.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10648240.pdf

Statement of mandate 2012-2013 [electronic resource] / Nova Scotia Securities Commission. Halifax: Nova Scotia Securities Commission, 2012. 17 p.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10569789.pdf

NOVA SCOTIA UTILITY AND REVIEW BOARD

Annual accountability report for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2011 [electronic resource] / Nova Scotia Utility and Review Board. [Halifax]: Nova Scotia Utility and Review Board, 2011. 13 p.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10176482.pdf

Audit of Nova Scotia Power, Inc.'s fuel adjustment mechanism for 2010-2011 [electronic resource] / presented to: Nova Scotia Utility and Review Board; presented by: the Liberty Consulting Group. Halifax, N.S.: Utility and Review Board, 2012. [263] p.

Public version; black shaded portions are confidential. "July 9, 2012".

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10651822.pdf

In the matter of the Efficiency Nova Scotia Corporation Act and in the matter of an application by Efficiency Nova Scotia Corporation for approval of its Electricity Demand Side Management Plan for 2012 [electronic resource]: decision. Halifax, N.S.: Nova Scotia Utility and Review Board., 2012. 50 p.

"NSUARB-E-ENSC-R-10".

"2011 NSUARB 99".

Decision date: June 30, 2011. Peter W. Gurnham. Chair.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10649736.pdf

116 Nova Scotia Utility and Review Board

In the matter of the Electricity Act and in the matter of an application for approval of a Standard Form Power Purchase Agreement (Province of Nova Scotia request for proposals for 300 GWh of renewable energy from independent power producers): order / Nova Scotia Utility and Review Board. Halifax, N.S.: Nova Scotia Utility and Review Board, 2012.

2, vi, 52 p. + appendices. Chair: Peter W. Gurnham. Available on the Internet.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10649335.pdf

In the matter of the Public Utilities Act and in the matter of an application by Efficiency Nova Scotia Corporation for approval of its Electricity Demand Side Management Plan for 2013 to 2015 [electronic resource]: order. Halifax, N.S.: Nova Scotia Utility and Review Board., 2012. [14] p. (27 February 2012).

"NSUARB-E-ENSC-R-12".

" 2012 NSUARB 75".

Decision date: June 4, 2012. Peter W. Gurnham, Chair.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10649748.pdf

In the matter of the Public Utilities Act and in the matter of an application by Nova Scotia Power Incorporated for approval of certain revisions to its rates, charges and regulations, including the review of the Fuel Adjustment Mechanism Audit [electronic resource]: decision / Nova Scotia Utility and Review Board. Halifax, N.S.: Nova Scotia Utility and Review Board, 133 p.

2012 NSUARB 227.

"MO4972".

"Peter W. Gurnham, Chair".

Dated Dec. 21, 2012.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10655323.pdf

Nova Scotia Utility and Review Board 117

In the matter of the Public Utilities Act and in the matter of an application by Pacific West Commercial Corporation and Nova Scotia Power Incorporated for approval of a load retention rate mechanism for the Point Tupper paper mill and related approvals / Nova Scotia Utility and Review Board: decision. Halifax, N.S.: Nova Scotia Utility and Review Board.

Chair: Peter W. Gurnham.

2012 NSUARB 126.

Hearing dates: July 16, 17 & 18, 2012.

"August 20, 2012".

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10651895.pdf

In the matter of the Public Utilities Act, R.S.N.S., 1989, c. 380, as amended — and — in the matter of the 2012 Fuel Adjustment Mechanism (FAM) Audit (P-893) 2012 FAM audit NSPI NSPI-P-893 reply evidence [electronic resource] / filed by: the Liberty Consulting Group; on behalf of: the Utility and Review Board Counsel. Halifax, N.S.: Utility and Review Board, 2012. [273] p.

Public version; black shaded portions are confidential.

"October 22, 2012".

Matter M04972.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10653995.pdf

Prices prescribed for petroleum products under the Petroleum Products Pricing Act and the Petroleum Products Pricing Regulations effective on and after 12:01 a.m. on ... [electronic resource] / Nova Scotia Utility and Review Board. 1 v.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10607328 2012.pdf

Statement of mandate 2012-2013 [electronic resource] / Nova Scotia Utility and Review Board. [Halifax]: Nova Scotia Utility and Review Board, 2012. 9 p. http://o-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b1017557x.pdf

PREMIER'S OFFICE

Giving children the best start: the early years: discussion paper. [Halifax, N.S.: Premier's Office, 2012]. 24 p. Also issued in French: Le meilleur départ possible pour les enfants: la petite enfance-document de travail.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10649360.pdf

Le meilleur départ possible pour les enfants : la petite enfance-document de travail. [Halifax, N.S. : Premier's Office, 2012]. 31 p.

Also issued in English: Giving children the best start: the early years: discussion paper.

Available on the Internet.

Available on the Internet

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10649372.pdf

Nova Scotia's workforce strategy. [Halifax : Premier's Office, 2012]. 23, [1] p. : ill.

Available on the Internet.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b1064619x.pdf

State of the Province address [electronic resource] / Darrell Dexter. [Halifax, N.S.: Premier's Office], 2012. [7] p. http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10603177.pdf

PUBLIC PROSECUTION SERVICE

Annual accountability report for the fiscal year 2010-2011 [electronic resource] / Nova Scotia Public Prosecution Service. [Halifax: Public Prosecution Service], 2011. 15 p. http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10149491.pdf

Annual report for the period April 1, 2010 to March 31, 2011 [electronic resource] / Nova Scotia Public Prosecution Service. Halifax, N.S.: Public Prosecution Service, [2011]. 29 p. http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10447623.pdf

Statement of mandate 2012-2013 [electronic resource] / Nova Scotia Public Prosecution Service. [Halifax : Public Prosecution Service], 2012. 9 p.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10148863.pdf

PUBLIC TRUSTEE

Annual report for fiscal year ending March 31, 2012 [electronic resource]. Halifax, N.S.: Nova Scotia Public Trustee, 2012. [52 p.]

Includes Financial statements and Health care decisions annual statistical report.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10451705.pdf

SENIORS

2012-2013 statement of mandate [electronic resource] / Nova Scotia Dept. of Seniors. Halifax : Dept. of Seniors, 2012. 14 p.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10571462.pdf

Annual accountability report for the fiscal year 2011-2012 [electronic resource] / Nova Scotia Dept. of Seniors. Halifax, N.S.: Dept. of Seniors, 2012. 12 p.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10571462.pdf

Positive aging: 2012 directory / Nova Scotia Dept. of Seniors. Halifax, N.S.: Nova Scotia Dept. of Seniors, 2012. 150 p.

Available on the Internet.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10578894.pdf

Understanding senior abuse: a toolkit for community champions. Halifax, N.S.: Communications Nova Scotia, 2012. 60 p.: ill. + 4 pockets in back.

ISBN: 9781554574780 Available on the Internet.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10649967.pdf

120 Service Nova Scotia and Municipal Relations

SERVICE NOVA SCOTIA AND MUNICIPAL RELATIONS

2012/2013 French-language Services Plan [electronic resource] / Service Nova Scotia and Municipal Relations. [Halifax: Service Nova Scotia and Municipal Relations, 2012]. Also issued in French: Plan de services en français 2012-2013. http://o-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10621842.pdf

Better business: creating an environment for business success. [Halifax, N.S.]: [Service Nova Scotia and Municipal Relations], [2012]. 6, [1] p.

Available on the Internet.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10646012.pdf

Candidate's guide to municipal and school board elections [electronic resource] :produced for the council and school board elections October 20, 2012 / | Service Nova Scotia and Municipal Relations. [Halifax, N.S.] :Service Nova Scotia and Municipal Relations, 2012.
39 p.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10679078.pdf

Nova Scotia annual gaming report 2011-2012 [electronic resource]. [Halifax]: Service Nova Scotia and Municipal Relations, [2012]. 26 p.

Title from cover.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10631549.pdf

Nova Scotia municipal elections handbook [electronic resource]. Halifax : Service Nova Scotia and Municipal Relations, 2012.

[246 p.].

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10679066.pdf

Service Nova Scotia and Municipal Relations—Motor Vehicle Appeal 121

Nova Scotia municipal property tax rates [electronic resource]. Halifax: Service Nova Scotia and Municipal Relations. 2011-2012.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/ b10644076.pdf

Plan de services en français 2012-2013 [electronic resource] / Service Nouvelle-Écosse et Relations avec les municipalités. [Halifax : Service Nouvelle-Écosse et Relations avec les municipalités, 2012]. 28 p.

Also issued in English: 2012/2013 French-language Services Plan

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/ b10621854.pdf

Petroleum product prices and price regulation in Nova Scotia [electronic resource]: a consumer's perspective: final report / submitted to Service Nova Scotia and Municipal Relations [by] Roderick Hill. Halifax, N.S.: Service Nova Scotia and Municipal Relations, 2012. "2 April 2012".

Revised version, 22 May 2012.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/ b10648987.pdf

Provincial update on Auditor General recommendations, Service Nova Scotia and Municipal Relations as at May 31. 2012 [electronic resource]. Halifax: Service Nova Scotia and Municipal Relations, 2012. 8 p.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/ b10641476.pdf

Statement of mandate 2012-13 [electronic resource]/ Service Nova Scotia and Municipal Relations. Halifax: Service Nova Scotia and Municipal Relations, 2012. 9 p.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/ b10102267.pdf

Motor Vehicle Appeal Board

Process guide to appeal driver's license suspensions under section 279B [electronic resource]. Halifax: Service Nova Scotia and Municipal Relations, 2012. 7 p.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/ b10653788.pdf

122 Service Nova Scotia and Municipal Relations—Motor Vehicle Appeal Process guide to appeal the impoundment of a vehicle under section 291(A) [electronic resource]. Halifax: Service Nova Scotia and Municipal Relations, 2012. 7 p.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b1065379x.pdf

Municipal Services Division

Annual update [electronic resource]. Halifax : Service Nova Scotia and Municipal Relations, Municipal Services Division, 2011/2012. 6 p.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b1063129x.pdf

Program Management and Corporate Services Division

Provincial Tax Commission

Tax information: tax bulletin [newsletter]. No. 5092-5096, February 15, 2012—October 1, 2012. Halifax: Nova Scotia Provincial Tax Commission.

Available on the Internet

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10214203a.pdf

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10214203.pdf

Towns Task Force

A path to municipal viability: interim report / Towns Task Force. [Halifax: Service Nova Scotia and Municipal Relations], 2012. 32 p.

Mayor David Corkum, Chair.

Available on the Internet

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10651317.pdf

SYDNEY STEEL CORPORATION

Business plan 2011-2012 [electronic resource] / Sydney Steel Corporation. [Sydney, N.S.: Sydney Steel Corporation, 2011]. [6] p.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10176263.pdf

Business plan 2012-2013 [electronic resource]/ Sydney Steel Corporation. [Sydney, N.S.: Sydney Steel Corporation, 2012]. [6] p.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10176263.pdf

Consolidated financial statement of Province of Nova Scotia Sydney Steel Corporation Superannuation Fund [electronic resource] March 31, 2012 and March 31, 2011. [Sydney: Sydney Steel Corporation, 2012]. 18 p. http://o-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10677112.pdf

Financial statements [2009-2010] [electronic resource] : Sydney Steel Corporation / Grant Thornton. [Halifax, N.S. : Grant Thornton], 2010. 6 p.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10607766.pdf

Financial statements [2010-2011] [electronic resource]: Sydney Steel Corporation / Grant Thornton. [Halifax, N.S.: Grant Thornton], 2011. 7 p. http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/

http://u-fsu1.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10607766.pdf

SYDNEY TAR PONDS AGENCY

Annual accountability report 2011-2012 [electronic resource]. [Sydney: Sydney Tar Ponds Agency], 2012. 14 p. http://o-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10662637.pdf

Cleanup times: a periodic newsletter to Sydney and surrounding communities [newsletter]. Sydney, N.S.: Sydney Tar Ponds Agency. January, July 2012. 2 issues. Irregular. Available on the Internet.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10655694_2012.pdf

Odour monitoring daily report [electronic resource] / Sydney Tar Ponds Agency, [Sydney, N.S.] : Sydney Tar Ponds Agency, April 2—December 20, 2012. 194 issues. http://o-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10645238 2012.pdf

124 Sydney Tar Ponds Agency—Ambient Air Monitoring Program

Ambient Air Monitoring Program

Preliminary report of results from sampling on... [electronic resource] / Sydney Tar Ponds Agency, Ambient Air Monitoring Program. Sydney, N.S.: Sydney Tar Ponds Agency, January 10—December 29, 2012. 54 issues. The data originally presented in these Preliminary Reports will be available in validated form in the related Monthly Report from the Sydney Tar Ponds Agency website. http://o-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10650635.html

TOURISM AND CULTURE

Culture Statistics Program

Profile of culture activities in Nova Scotia [electronic resource]: culture counts -counting culture. Halifax: Dept. of Tourism and Culture, Culture, 2003. 74 p. "December 2003".

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10651366.pdf

TOURISM, CULTURE AND HERITAGE

Guidelines [electronic resource] / Nova Scotia Dept. of Tourism, Culture and Heritage. Halifax: Dept. of Tourism, Culture and Heritage, 2010. [2] p.

Effective date: January 1, 2010. Approval date: January 6, 2010.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10646413.pdf

Un riche passé un avenir précieux [ressource electronique] : une stratégie du patrimoine pour la Nouvelle-Écosse 2008-2013 / Nouvelle-Écosse. Ministère de Tourisme, Culture et Patrimoine. [Halifax] : Ministère de Tourisme, Culture et Patrimoine, 2008. 36 p.

Also issued in English: A treasured past : a precious future : a heritage strategy for Nova Scotia, 2008-2013.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10650660.pdf

TRADE CENTRE LIMITED

2011-2012 annual report : making connections / Trade Centre Limited. Halifax, N.S. : Trade Centre Limited, 2012. 51 p. Available on the Internet.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10451845.pdf

Financial statements, Halifax Metro Centre, March 31, 2012 [electronic resource]/ KPMG Consulting LLP. Halifax: Halifax Metro Centre, 2012. [20] p.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10645111.pdf

TRANSPORTATION AND INFRASTRUCTURE RENEWAL

2010 Nova Scotia road safety survey [electronic resource]: final highlights report / prepared for: Nova Scotia Department of Transportation and Infrastructure Renewal; [by]
Corporate Research Associates. Halifax: Corporate Research

Associates, 2010. 22 p.

"October 2010".

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10610832.pdf

2011 Nova Scotia road safety survey [electronic resource]: final highlights report / prepared for: Nova Scotia Department of Transportation and Infrastructure Renewal; [by] Corporate Research Associates. Halifax: Corporate Research

Associates, 2011. 18 p.

"December 2011".

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10610832.pdf

2012-2013 statement of mandate [electronic resource] / Nova Scotia Dept. of Transportation and Infrastructure Renewal. [Halifax]: Dept. of Transportation and Infrastructure Renewal, 2012. 9 p.

"March 28, 2012"

 $\frac{http://0\text{-}fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/}{b10571474.pdf}$

126 Transportation and Infrastructure Renewal
Annual accountability report for the fiscal year 2011-2012
[electronic resource]/ Nova Scotia Department of
Transportation and Infrastructure Renewal. [Halifax]: Dept. of
Transportation and Infrastructure Renewal, 2012. 23 p.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10650611.pdf

"July 27, 2012"

5-year Highway Improvement Plan [electronic resource]: an initiative of jobsHere, 2012-13 edition. [Halifax]: [Dept. of Transportation and Infrastructure Renewal], 2012. 27 p. Cover title.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10619707.pdf

Plan de services en français [electronic resource] /Nouvelle-Écosse Transports et Renouvellement de l'infrastructure = French-language services plan ; Nova Scotia Department of Transportation and Infrastructure Renewal. [Halifax, N.S.] :Dept. of Transportation and Transportation and Infrastructure Renewal, 2012. 14 p. http://o-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10601399.pdf

Provincial update on Auditor General recommendations, Department of Transportation and Infrastructure Renewal as at May 31, 2012 [electronic resource]. Halifax: Dept. of Transportation and Infrastructure Renewal, 2012. 3 p. http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10641488.pdf

Surplus crown property disposal report for the period April 1, 2010 to March 31, 2011 / Nova Scotia Dept. of Transportation and Infrastructure Renewal. Halifax, N.S.: Dept. of Transportation and Infrastructure Renewal, [2012]. 80 p. Available on the Internet.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10577762.pdf

When will my road be plowed? [electronic resource] / Nova Scotia Department of Transportation and Infrastructure Renewal. [Halifax, N.S.]: Dept. of Transportation and Infrastructure Renewal, [2012]. 1 p.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10654690.pdf

TREASURY BOARD OFFICE

Annual accountability report (Province of Nova Scotia) for the fiscal year 2010-2011[electronic resource] / Nova Scotia Treasury Board Office. Halifax, N.S.: Communications Nova Scotia, 2011.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10613237.pdf

Manual 100: Management guide: Chapter 2, Organization and responsibilities, Policy, Department of Health and

Wellness: [new policy]. Halifax: Treasury Board Office, 2012.

Available on the Internet

http://www.gov.ns.ca/treasuryboard/manuals/PDF/100/H&W.pdf

Management manual 100: Management guide: Chapter 2, Organization and responsibilities, Policy, Government in Nova Scotia: [reviewed and amended]. Halifax: Treasury Board Office, 2012. [19] p.

Available on the Internet.

http://www.gov.ns.ca/treasuryboard/manuals/PDF/100/NSGov.pdf

Manual 100: Management guide: Chapter 2, Organization and responsibilities: Policy, Government in Nova Scotia: [reviewed and amended]. Halifax: Treasury Board Office,

2012 [20] p.

Available on the Internet.

 $\frac{http://novascotia.ca/treasuryboard/manuals/PDF/100/NSGov.pdf}$

Manual 100: Management guide: Chapter 3, Submissions to Executive Council: Policy 3.1, Introduction: [reviewed and amended]. Halifax: Treasury Board Office, 2012 [6] p. Available on the Internet.

http://www.gov.ns.ca/treasuryboard/manuals/PDF/100/10301 -01.pdf

128 Treasury Board Office

Manual 100: Management guide: Chapter 3, Submissions to Executive Council: Appendix: 3-P Transaction guide. Halifax:

Treasury Board Office, 2012. [3] p.

Available on the Internet.

http://www.gov.ns.ca/treasuryboard/manuals/PDF/ Appendix3PTransactionGuide-web.pdf

Manual 200: Budgeting and financial management: Chapter 4, Financial authority and responsibilities, Policy 4.2, Delegation of financial authority: [reviewed and amended]. Halifax: Treasury Board Office, 2012. [4] p.

Available on the Internet.

http://www.gov.ns.ca/treasuryboard/manuals/PDF/200/20402-10.pdf

<u>| DI / 200/ 20402-10.pdi</u>

Manual 200: Budgeting and financial management: Chapter 4, Financial authority and responsibilities, Policy 4.3, Accounting framework for government no-for-profit entities: [new policy]. Halifax: Treasury Board Office, 2011. [4] p. Available on the Internet.

http://www.gov.ns.ca/treasuryboard/manuals/PDF/200/20403-01.pdf

Manual 200: Budgeting and financial management, Chapter 26, Travel, Policy 26.1, Travel policy: [reviewed and amended and moved from MM500 to MM200]. Halifax: Treasury Board Office, 2012. [32] p.

Available on the Internet.

http://www.gov.ns.ca/treasuryboard/manuals/ PDF/200/22601-01.pdf

Manual 300 : Common services : Chapter 2, Legal services: New policy, Solicitor-client privilege policy. Halifax : Treasury Board Office, 2012. [4] p.

Available on the Internet.

http://www.gov.ns.ca/treasuryboard/manuals/PDF/300/30202-01.pdf

Manual 300: Common services: Chapter 3, Government services, Policy 3.2, Facilities procurement guide: [reviewed and amended]. Halifax: Treasury Board Office, 2012. [4] Available on the Internet.

http://www.gov.ns.ca/treasuryboard/manuals/PDF/300/30302-14.pdf

Manual 300: Common services: Chapter 4, Information and records management services, Policy 4.11, Privacy policy: [reviewed and amended]. Halifax: Treasury Board Office, 2012. [5] p.

Available on the Internet.

http://www.gov.ns.ca/treasuryboard/manuals/PDF/300/30411-03.pdf

Manual 300: Common services: Chapter 4, Information and records management, Policy 4.6, Management of Cabinet-inconfidence records during a transition of government: [reviewed and amended]. Halifax: Treasury Board Office, 2012. [6] p.

Available on the Internet.

http://www.gov.ns.ca/treasuryboard/manuals/PDF/300/30406-10.pdf

Manual 300: Common services: Chapter 7, Other policies: Policy 7.7, Environmental management policy: [policy repealed and removed from Management manual 300, Common services]. Halifax: Treasury Board Office, 2012. [32] p.

Available on the Internet.

http://www.gov.ns.ca/treasuryboard/manuals/ PDF/200/22601-01.pdf

Management manual 500: Human resources management changes. Halifax: Treasury Board Office, 2012. Changes include the repeal and removal of the following policies: Classification -- Overtime -- Job sharing -- Employee Assistance Program -- Smoke-free workplace -- Personal protection -- Special leave -- Time-off less than one day -- Provincial appointee liability -- Public service awards. Available on the Internet.

http://www.gov.ns.ca/treasuryboard/manuals/ PDF/500/500Spring2012.pdf

130 Treasury Board Office

Manual 500: Human resources management: Chapter 2, Attraction, recruitment and selection: Policy 2.1, Personal services contract policy: [reviewed and amended]. Halifax: Treasury Board Office, 2012. [16] p.

Available on the Internet

Available on the Internet.

http://novascotia.ca/treasuryboard/manuals/PDF/500/50201.pdf

Manual 500: Human resources management: Chapter 2, Staffing, Policy 2.2, Personal services contract policy, Change: Administrative changes designed to clarify requirement with respect to compensation frameworks. Halifax: Treasury Board Office, 2012. [14] p. Available on the Internet. http://www.gov.ns.ca/treasuryboard/manuals/PDF/500/50202.pdf

Management manual 500: Human resources management: Chapter 4, Healthy and productive work environment, Policy 4.9, Respectful workplace policy: [repealed and revised]. Halifax: Treasury Board Office, 2011. [10] p. Available on the Internet. http://www.gov.ns.ca/treasuryboard/manuals/

http://www.gov.ns.ca/treasuryboard/manuals/ PDF/500/50409.pdf

Manual 500: Human resources management manual: Chapter 6, Healthy, safe and supportive work environment, Policy 6.1, Occupational health and safety: [reviewed with no change]. Halifax, Treasury Board Office, 2012. [11] p. Available on the Internet.

http://www.gov.ns.ca/treasuryboard/manuals/PDF/500/50601.pdf

Management manual 500: Human resources management manual: Chapter 7, Travel and relocation, Policy 7.1, Travel policy: [reviewed and amended]. Halifax: Treasury Board Office, 2012. [30] p.

Available on the Internet.

http://www.gov.ns.ca/treasuryboard/manuals/PDF/500/50701.pdf

Waterfront Development Corporation Limited 131

Manual 500, Human resources management, Chapter 9: Employee liability, Repealed policy 9.1: Employee liability, New policy 9.1: Employee idemnification and legal assistance policy. Halifax: Treasury Board Office, 2012. [6] p. Available on the Internet

http://www.gov.ns.ca/treasuryboard/manuals/PDF/500/50901.pdf

Management manual 500: Human resources management: Chapter 14, Disclosure of wrongdoing policy. Halifax: Treasury Board Office, 2011. Policy removed from Manual. New table of contents.

Available on the Internet.

http://www.gov.ns.ca/treasuryboard/manuals/500HumanResourcesMgmt.htm

Provincial update on the Auditor General recommendations as at May 31, 2012 [electronic resource]: [Government of Nova Scotia]. Halifax: [Treasury Board Office], 14 p. http://o-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10641397.pdf

Provincial update on Auditor General recommendations, Treasury Board Office as at October 31, 2012 [electronic resource]. Halifax: Treasury Board Office, 2012. 15 p. http://o-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10641397.pdf

WATERFRONT DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED

[Dartmouth Cove comprehensive plan]: [electronic resource] / Waterfront Development Corporation. Halifax, N.S.: Waterfront Development Corp., 2012. http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10650003.pdf

Business plan 2012-2013 [electronic resource] / Waterfront Development Corporation Limited. [Halifax: Waterfront Development Corporation Ltd., 2012]. [18] p. http://o-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10175325.pdf

132 Waterfront Development Corporation

Cunard Block-design development [electronic resource]: presentation to HRM Design Review Committee, June 16. 2012. [Halifax]: [sn], [2012]. 33 p.: ill. http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/

b1065463x.pdf

Outline of a year: [annual report] 2010-11/ Waterfront Development Corporation Limited, [Nova Scotia]: Waterfront Development Corporation Limited, 2011, 42 p. Available on the Internet.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/ b10448111.pdf

WORKERS' COMPENSATION BOARD OF NOVA SCOTIA

Direct access to physiotherapy [electronic resource]: an employer's guide to early assessment of sprains and strains at work. Halifax: Workers' Compensation Board of Nova Scotia, 2011, 9 p.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/ b10648239.pdf

Direct access to physiotherapy [electronic resource]: a worker's guide to early assessment of sprains and strains at work. Halifax: Workers' Compensation Board of Nova Scotia. http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/ b10648422.pdf

Making a difference together: annual report 2011 / Workers' Compensation Board of Nova Scotia. Halifax, N.S.: Workers' Compensation Board of Nova Scotia, [2012]. 60 p.

Title from cover. Some issues have title: Financial report. Available on the Internet.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/ b10448184.pdf

Policy manual update, April, July 2012. Halifax: Workers' Compensation Board of Nova Scotia, 2012.

Available on the Internet

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/ b10407200.pdf

Canada-Nova Scotia Offshore Petroleum Board 133

Report to the community [newsletter]. First Quarter 2012—Second Quarter 2012. Halifax: Workers' Compensation Board of Nova Scotia, 2012.

Available on the Internet

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10200824_2012.pdf

OTHER PUBLICATIONS

ATLANTIC LOTTERY CORPORATION

2011/12 Accountability report [electronic resource] / Atlantic Lottery Corporation Inc. (Canada). [Moncton, N.B. : Atlantic Lottery Corporation, 2012]. 35 p.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10626104.pdf

Consolidated financial statements [2011/2012] / Atlantic Lotter Corporation Inc. (Canada). Moncton, N.B. : Atlantic Lottery Corporation, 2012]. 41 p.

"March 31, 2012"

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10630776.pdf

CANADA-NOVA SCOTIA OFFSHORE PETROLEUM BOARD

2011-2012 Annual progress report [electronic resource]: joint work plan activities; Canada - Nova Scotia Offshore Petroleum Board; Fisheries and Oceans Canada and Environment Canada. [Halifax]: Canada-Nova Scotia Offshore Petroleum Board, 2012. 10 p.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10643874.pdf

2011-2012 Annual report : leading by efficient, fair and competent regulation / Canada-Nova Scotia Offshore Petroleum Board. Halifax, N.S. : Canada-Nova Scotia Offshore Petroleum Board, 2012. 65 p.

Report year ends March 31.

Available on the Internet.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10421816.pdf

134 Canada-Nova Scotia Offshore Petroleum Board

2011-2012 Rapport annuel : montrer la voie grâce à une réglementation efficace, équitable et adéquate / Office Canada-Nouvelle-Écosse des hydrocarbures extracôtiers.

Halifax, N.-E.: Office Canada-Nouvelle-Écosse des hydrocarbures extracôtiers, 2012. 65

Also issued in English: Annual report: leading by efficient, fair and competent regulation.

Available on the Internet

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10546248.pdf

2012 Work plan [electronic resource] :memorandum of understanding; Canada · Nova Scotia Offshore Petroleum Board; Fisheries and Oceans Canada and Environment Canada. [Halifax]: Canada-Nova Scotia Offshore Petroleum Board, 2012. 8 p.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10643862.pdf

Canada-Nova Scotia benefits [electronic resource]: annual report. [Halifax: EnCana Corporation, 2012]. 25 p. http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10643989.pdf

Sable Offshore Energy Project Canada-Nova Scotia benefits report [electronic resource]. [Halifax, N.S.]: Canada-Nova Scotia Offshore Petroleum Board, 2012. 27 p. http://o-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10643977 2011.pdf

CANCER CARE NOVA SCOTIA

InPractice [newsletter]. [Halifax, N.S.] Vol 4 no 4 March 2012. 1 issue.

Available on the Internet

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10638982.pdf

CLEAN NOVA SCOTIA

Annual report 2011-2012 [electronic resource] / Clean Nova Scotia. Dartmouth, N.S.: Clean Nova Scotia, 2012. 12 p. http://o-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10486793.pdf

DAIRY FARMERS OF NOVA SCOTIA

Newsletter [electronic resource]: informing Nova Scotia dairy producers on matters affecting their industry. Truro, N.S.: Dairy Farmers of Nova Scotia, 2012. Monthly. http://o-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10632578 2012.pdf

DIABETES CARE PROGRAM OF NOVA SCOTIA

Diabetes care in Nova Scotia [electronic resource]: a Newsletter of the Diabetes Care Program of Nova Scotia. [Halifax]: Diabetes Care Program of Nova Scotia, v. 22 no. 1-3. February – November 2012. http://o-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10620709 2012.pdf

HALIFAX-DARTMOUTH BRIDGE COMMISSION

Annual report 2011-2012 [electronic resource] / Halifax-Dartmouth Bridge Commission. Dartmouth, N.S.: Halifax Dartmouth Bridge Commission, 2012. 40 p. http://o-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10445699.pdf

Business Plan 2012-2013 [electronic resource] / Halirfax-Dartmouth Bridge Commission. Dartmouth: Halifax-Dartmouth Bridge Commission, 2012. [16] p. http://o-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10654793.pdf

MARITIME PROVINCES HIGHER EDUCATION COMMISSION

Annual report: year in review 2011-2012 / Maritime Higher Provinces Education Commission. Fredericton, N.B.: Maritime Higher Provinces Education Commission (Canada), 2012. 10 p.

Available on the Internet.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10446060.pdf

136 Maritime Provinces Higher Education Commission

The next phase of development of the MPHEC: business plan 2012-13 to 2014-15 / Maritime Provinces Higher Education Commission (Canada). Fredericton: Maritime Provinces Higher Education Commission (Canada), 2012. viii, 19 p. Available on the Internet.

http://www.mphec.ca/resources/Web BP 2012-13 2014-15.pdf

Trends in maritime higher education [magazine] / Maritime provinces higher education commission. Fredericton, N.B.: Maritime Higher Provinces Higher Education Commission (Canada). Fredericton: Maritime Provinces Higher Education Commission (Canada), v. 9 no. 1-3, February – November 2012.

Available on the Internet http://legcat.gov.ns.ca/search~S0?/.b1009250/.b100920/.b10092

NOVA SCOTIA ELECTORAL BOUNDARIES COMMISSION

Pour une représentation juste et effective / Nouvelle-Écosse. Commission de délimitation des circonscriptions électorales. Halifax, N.S.: The Commission, 2012. 119 p.: maps.

Teresa McNeil, Présidente.

"24 septembre 2012".

Disponible en Anglais: Toward fair and effective representation.

Available on the Internet.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10653119.pdf

Toward fair and effective representation / Nova Scotia Electoral Boundaries Commission. Halifax, N.S.: The Commission, 2012. 113 p.: maps.

Teresa McNeil, Chair.

"September 24, 2012".

Also issued in French: Pour une représentation juste et effective.

Available on the Internet.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10653107.pdf

NOVA SCOTIA HEALTH RESEARCH FOUNDATION

E-news: NSHRF news [electronic resource]. [Halifax, N.S.]: Nova Scotia Health Research Foundation. January-December 2012. 10 issues. Irregular.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10626347 2012.pdf

Priorities matter: 2011-12 annual report / Nova Scotia Health Research Foundation. Halifax, N.S.: Nova Scotia Health Research Foundation, 2012. 56 p.

Available on the Internet.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10080089.pdf

NOVA SCOTIA HEARING AND SPEECH CENTRES

Report to Nova Scotians 2011 [electronic resource]. Nova Scotians 2011 [electronic resource] / Nova Scotia Hearing and Speech Centres. [Halifax, N.S.: Nova Scotia Hearing and Speech Centres], 2011. 12 p. http://o-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10655256.pdf

NOVA SCOTIA REAL ESTATE COMMISSION

Annual report 2011 / Nova Scotia Real Estate Commission. Dartmouth, N.S.: Nova Scotia Real Estate Commission, 2012. 29 p.

Also available on the Internet.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10184193.pdf

138 Resource Recovery Fund Board Inc.

News bulletin [electronic resource] / Nova Scotia Real Estate Commission. Dartmouth, N.S.: Nova Scotia Real Estate Commission. V. 157-169, January 19 - December 14, 2012. 12 issues.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b1067925x.pdf

PROPERTY VALUATION SERVICES CORPORATION

The transformation journey: PVSC annual report, March 31, 2012 / Property Valuation Services Corporation. [Halifax, N.S.]: Property Valuation Services Corporation, 2008-38 Available on the Internet.

http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10600048.pdf

RESOURCE RECOVERY FUND BOARD INC.

Annual report 2011 [electronic resource] / Nova Scotia Resource Recovery Fund Board Inc. Truro, N.S.: Resource Recovery Board Inc., 2012. 29 p.

 $\frac{\text{http://0-fs01.cito.gov.ns.ca.legcat.gov.ns.ca/deposit/b10657629.pdf}$

Serial Publications 2012

| A |
|---|
| Agriculture services newsletter [electronic resource] Aquaculture production and sales [electronic resource] |
| Art Gallery of Nova Scotia journal (magazine) |
| B Becoming an outdoors woman |
| Bookcase |
| Branching out (newsletter) [electronic resource] C |
| Cardiovascular health Nova Scotia [electronic resource] Clean up times: a periodic newsletter to Sydney and surrounding |
| communities |
| Consumer price index (magazine) [electronic resource] |
| D. D. b. a. b. a. a. a. d. a. a. a. a. d. a. a. a. d. a. a. a. d. a. |
| Debates and proceedings Diabetes care in Nova Scotia [electronic resource] |
| E |
| E-news [electronic resource]: NSHRF news |
| F Forecast update (magazine) [electronic resource] |
| |
| In practice [newsletter] [electronic resource] |
| Index of regulations filed under the Regulations Act InTouch [newsletter] [electronic resource] |
| L |
| Labour market monthly (magazine) [electronic resource] Legacy of life |
| Les parcs provinciaux de la Nouvelle-Écosse Litterature |
| M |
| Market report (magazine) [electronic resource] |
| Misneach [newsletter] [electronic resource] N |
| New interchangeable products approved and benefit status within the Nova Scotia Pharmacare Programs (newsletter |
| [electronic resource] |
| |

140 Serial publications

Newsletter: Dairy farmers of Nova Scotia [electronic resource]

Nova Scotia economic indicators (magazine) [electronic resource].

Nova Scotia golf travel guide.

Nova Scotia minerals update

Nova Scotia museum events

Nova Scotia provincial parks [electronic resource]

0

Occasions: a celebration of food and drink (magazine). Odour monitoring daily report [electronic resource] Orders of the day

Over the fence (newsletter) [electronic resource]

Р

P and I release

Pharmacare news: physicians' edtion.

Preliminary report of results from sampling on... [electronic resource]

Priorité aux jeunes et à l'apprentissage : bulletin d'informations sur la rentrée pour les parents (newsletter) Publications of the Province of Nova Scotia : monthly checklist.

R

Reel news: industry newsletter [newsletter]. Report to the community [newsletter]. Respiratory watch report [electronic resource]. Royal Gazette

Т

Tax information: tax bulletin [newsletter].
Touchpoint (newsletter) [electronic resource]
Tourism indicators... [electronic resource]
Trends in maritime higher education [magazine]

W

Woodland owner (magazine)

Workers' Advisers Program report for... [newsletter].

Apprenticeship Training Statistics

Workers' Advisers Program report for ... 2012 [newsletter]